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2020 through VC/OAVM and the business mentioned in the Notice dated 5" December 2020
were transacted.

In this regard, please find enclosed the following:

1) Summary of proceedings as required under Regulation 30, Part—A of Schedule—IIl of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as Annexure—I.

2) Voting results as required under Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 shall be submitted within 3 working days.

3) Report of Scrutinizer dated 30™ December, 2020, pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 20(4) (xii) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
shall be submitted within 3 working days.

4) Annual Report for the financial year 2019-20 as required under Regulation 34 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 duly approved and adopted
by the shareholders as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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NOTICEisherebygiventhatthe34thAnnual General Meeting of the Members of Oil Country Tubular Limited will be held on
Wednesday, the 30thdayof December 2020 at 3:00P.M.throughVideo Conferencing{VC)/OtherAudic-
VisualMeans{OAVM)totransacithebusiness elsewhere mentioned in this Notice. The venue of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM") shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company at 9, Kanchanjunga, King Koti Road,
Hyderabad — 500001, Telangana, India.

Background:

This is to apprise the Members that a Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP’) has been initiated against the Company
under the provisions of Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 ('IBC') by the National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad Bench (‘Adjudicating Authority’), vide Order dated 28th January 2020, in CP (IB) No.220/07/HDB/2019 ('Order’).
Further, vide the Order and pursuant to Section 17 of IBC, the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company stood suspended,
and such powers are vested with the Interim Resolution Professional, Mr. Sisir Kumar Appikatla {IP Registration No.IBEI/|PA-
001/P-P0O0751/2017-18/11283). His appointment was subsequently confirmed by the Committee of Creditors (‘CoC’) as the
Resolution Professional {"RP’). Accordingly, Mr. Sisir Kumar Appikatla in his capacity as RP took control and custody of the
management and operations of the Company from 28th January 2020. Consequently, all actions that are required to be taken by
the Board of Directors must be given effect to by RP during continuance of CIRP as per the provisions of IBC. In view thereof,
34thAGM of the Members of the Company is being convened by RP.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive,considerandadopttheAuditedProfitandLossAccountfortheyearended3 1stMarch2020andthe Audited
BalanceSheetand the Audited Cash Flow Statement asatthatdatetogetherwith Resolution Professional’s
ReportandAuditors’ Report thereon.

2. Toappointthe Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

8d/-
Sisir Kumar Appikatla
Resolution Professional

Place : Hyderabad IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/
Date :05.12.2020 IP-PO0751/2017-18/11283
NOTES:

1. Inview of cutbreak of the Pandemic and restrictions imposed on the movement of people, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {{MCA’) has vide
its circular dated SthMay 2020 read with circulars dated 8thApril 2020 and 13thApril 2020 permitted the holding of AGM through VT / CAVM
without physical presence of the Members at 2 common venue. In compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’), and
the Rules made thereunder, and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI LODR Regulations'),
read with MCA Circulars, 34thAGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM and the Members can attend and participate in
ensuing AGM through VC / CAVM.

2. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Act, the Rules made thereunder, Regulation 44 of SEBI LODR Regulaticns, and the Secretarial Standards
on General Meetings, each as amended, the Company is pleased fo provide the Members with facility to cast their votes on all the
resolutions set forth in AGM Notice using electrenic voling system (e-voting) and has engaged the services of Naticnal Securities
Depository Limited {NSDL') to facilitate the same. The detailed instructions of e-voting are provided in the Annual Report.

3. Pursuant to the above-menticned MCA. Circulars, physical attendance of the Members is not required at AGM, and attendance of the
Members through VC/OAVM will be counted forthe purpose of reckoning the quorum required under Section 103 of the Act.

4.  The Members can join AGM in VC / QAVM made 30 minutes before and 15 minutes after the schaduled time of the commencement of the
Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The Members will be able to view the proceedings on the National Securities
Dapository Limited ('NSDL") e-voting website at www.avoting.nsdl.com. The facility of participation at AGM through VC / OAVM will be
made available to at least 1,000 Members on first come first serve basis as per MCA Circulars. The detailed instructions for jeining the
Meeting through VC { OAVM is provided inthe Annual Report.

5. Aproxyis allowed to be appointed under Section 105 of the Act to attend and vote at AGM on behalf of a member who is not able to attend
personally. Since AGM will be conducted through VC / OAVM, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Hence, proxy form and
attendance slip including route map are not annexed to this Notice.

6. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, Corporate/Institutional Membears are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend AGM
through VC/OAVYM on their behalf and cast their votes through e-voting. Corporate/institutional Members intending to authorize their
representatives to participate and vote at the Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of board resolution / authorization letter to the
Company at demat@octlindia.com, authorizing its representative{s) to attend and vote through VC/OAVM on their behalf at AGM.
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Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Shareholders are encouraged to attend and participate in AGM through
VC/OAVM and vote theraat.

The proceedings of AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company which shall be deemed venue of AGM.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Fersonnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register
of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested maintained under Section 182 and relevant documents referred to in
this Notice of AGM, will be available electronically for inspection by the Members during AGM. All documents refared to in the Notice will
also be available for electronic inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice upto the date of AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to demat@octiindia.com.

The Company's Registrar & Transfer Agents for the Share Registry Work {Physical and Electronic) are XL Scftech Systems Limited having
their office at 3, Sagar Society, Road No.2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500034, Telangana, Phone: +91-40-23545913, Email:
xlfield@gmail.com.

Unclaimed dividend for the year{s) 2012-13and2013-1dare held inseparatebank accountsand
shareholderswhohavenotreceivedthedividend/encashedthe warrantsare advised towrite tothe Companywith complete details.
Nen-Resident Indian ShareholdersarerequestedtoinformtheRegistrars, XLSoftechSystemsLimitedimmediately about:

Thechange in residantial statusonretumtolndiaforpermanentsettiement.
Theparticularsofbankaccountmaintainedinindiawithcompletename, branch,accounttype,accountnumberandbranch
address,ifnotfumished earlier.

ELECTRONIC DISPATCH OF NCTICE AND ANNUAL REPORT:In accordance with MCA General Circular No.20/2020 dated SthMay
2020 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HOCFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12thMay 2020, andin view of the prevailing situation and owing to
the difficulties involved in dispatching physical copies of the Financial Statements (including Resolution Professional's Report, Auditors’
Reaport or other documents required to be attached therewith) for tha Financial Year ended 31stMarch 2020, pursuant to Section 136 of the
Act, and Notice calling AGM, pursuant to Section 101 of the Act, read with the Rules framed thereunder, are being sent only in electronic
mode to those Members whose email ids are registered with the Company/ the Registrar or the Depository Participant{s).

In case of the Members who have not registered their email ids with the Company / the Depositories, please follow below instructions to
register email ids for obtaining the Annual Report and login details.

Demat Shareholders: Contact respective Depository Participant.

Physical Shareholders: Contact the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents, XL Softach Systems Limited by sending an email request at
xlfield@gmail.com along with signed scanned copy of the request letter providing email id, mobile number, self-attested copy of PAN card
and copy of the Share Certificate.

A copy of the Notice of AGM alongwith Annual Report for the Financial Year 2019-20 is available on the Company's website
www.octlindia.com and on the websites of the Stock Exchanges where the Shares of the Company are listed, i.e.,
https:/Awww.bseindia.com and https:{fiwww.nseindia.com.

SEBlhas mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market. The Members holding shares in slectronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts and the
Members holding shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.

SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS / QUERIES PRIOR TO AGM:For ease of conduct of AGM, the Members who wish to ask questions or
axpress their views on the tems ofthe businesses to be transacted at the meeting are requested tc write to the Company's investor emailid
at demat@ocilindia.com, at least 48 hours before the time fixed forAGM, i.e.,by 3.00 p.m. on 28thDecember 2020, mentioning their name,
demat account number folio numbar, email id and mabile number. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the Company
to answer them suitably depending on the availability of time at AGM.

Alternatively, the Members holding shares as onthe cut-offdate, i.e.,24th December 2020, may also visit www.evoting.nsdl.com and follow
the procedure given there, to post their queries/views/questions in the window provided, by mentioning their name, demat account
numberffolio number, email id and mobile number. The window shall be closed 48 hours before the time fixed for AGM, i.e., by 3.00 p.m. on
28thDecember 2020.

The Members can also post their questions during AGM through ‘Ask A Question’ tab, which is available in VC/OAVM Facility.

The Company, at AGM, will address the queries received till 3.00 p.m. of 28th December 2020 from those Members who have sent queries
from their registered email ids. Please note that questions will be answered only if they continue to hold shares as on the cut-off date.
SPEAKER REGISTRATION BEFORE AGM: The Members of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date, i.e., 24th December
2020, and who would like to speak or express their views or ask questions during AGM may register themsalves as speakers by visiting
www.evoting.nsdl.com and following due precedure. Those Members who have registered themselves as speakers will only be allowed to
speakfexpress their viewsfask questions during AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict number of speakers depending on the
availability of ime atAGM.

The detailed procadure with respect to e-voting at AGM is given at the end of this Annual Report.

For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
Sd/-

Sisir Kumar Appikatla
Resolution Professional

Place : Hyderabad IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/

Date

: 05.12.2020 IP-PQ0O751/2017-18/11283
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To the Members,
OIL COUNTRY TUBULARLIMITED

The Resolution Professional takes pleasure In presenting the 34th Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements
of Accounts forthe year ended 31st March 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The financial performance during the period ended 31st March 2020 is as under:

{¥ in Lakhs)
S.No. | Particulars 2019-20 201819
1. Gross Income 1315.33 2810.53
2. Loss Before Finance Charges and Depreciation 2226.02 480267
3. Finance Charges 1860.96 1528.60
4, Gross Loss 4086.98 6331.27
5. Provision for Depreciation 2104.50 2136.61
6. Net Loss Before Tax 6191.48 8467.88
7. Provisicn for Tax 21.54 {(-)167.58
8. Net Loss After Tax 6213.02 8300.30
OPERATIONS:

The Grass Income of the Company is Rs.1315.33 lakhs during current financial year as against Rs.2810.53 lakhs during previous
financial year. Though the Company had an order book position of Rs.53.64 crores in the year, an order worth Rs.31.81 Crores was
cancelled by the customer due to non-execution of the order due to non-funding by the Banks, which had an adverse impact on the
operations and led to low turnover. The Promoters of the Company are working with the Banks for a Compromise Propesal under
Section 12Aof IBC and expect resolution during financial year 2020-21. The Company incurred liquidated damages of Rs.425.40 lakhs
due talate delivery.

PROSPECTS:

The Company has orders on hand o the fune of Rs.21.10 crores. The Company expects to have the raw material in place once the
Resalution Plan submitted by the Promoters is approved by the Committee of Creditors and by the Hon’ble NCLT, latest by third quarter
of 2020-21.

The Company is in the business of producing casing, tubing and drill pipes that are primarily used in the Qil and Gas Secter for drilling
and exploration of il and gas. The demand for oil and gas is increasing every year leading to more exploration and drilling for oil and gas
reserves. The crude oil prices have been fluctuating during the year. With the Brent crude oil prices being volatile and in view of the
Pandemic, the deplayment of rigs warldwide has been decreased from 2,213 to 1,964 during the Financial Year. Also, the number ofrigs
in operation in India are decreased from 121 to 101. The active rigs are a direct indication of low demand for the casing, tubing and drill
pipes, used indrilling, completing, producing and processing hydrocarbons,

Further, the Government of India has issued the revised Steel Policy for providing preference to domestically manufactured iron and
steel praducts which includes seamless pipes covering casing, tubing and drill pipes, in government procurement agencies, thereby
strengthening the manufacturing sector. The Govermment has notified amendments to the General Financial Rules {GFR) to ensure
that goods and services valued less than Rs.200 crores are being procured from domestic firms only, which further strengthens
domestic local manufacturing which is positive step for the Company, since public sector undertakings are forced to procure locally
instead of global tenders.

The Company will be in a position to actively participate in the growing market for the Products once the Resolution Plan is approved by
the Hon'bla NCLT by fourth quarter of 2020-21.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
As required under SEBI LODR Regulations, the Management Discussion and Analysis Reportis enclosed as a part of this Report.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

The Company has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in Regulation 34 of SEBI LODR Regulations, till
commencement of CIRP. A report on the Corporate Governance is included as a part of this Annual Report. A Certificate from the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, Mfs. G. Nagendrasundaram & Co., Chartered Accountants, confirming compliance with the
conditions of the Carporate Gavemance as stipulated under abave regulationis included as a part of this Report.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2020-21 to NSE and BSE where the Company's shares are
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listed.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

96.82% of the Company's paid-up equity share capital is in dematerialized form as on 31st March 2020 and balance 3.18% is in

physical form. The Company's Registrars are XL Softech Systems Limited, having their Registered Office at 3, Sagar Society, Road

No.2, Banjara Hillg, Hyderabad — 500034.

Number of Board Meetings held :

The Board of Directors duly met 5 {five) times during the pericd from 1st April 2019 till commencemsant of CIRP. The Mestings were held

on 23rd May 2019, 8th August 2019, 20th August 2019, 11th November 2019 and 10th January 2020,

Independent Directors Declaration :

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 148(6) of the

Act, till commencement of CIRP.

RESOLUTION PROFESSIONAL'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5} of the Companies Act 2013, | hereby state and confirm thatthe Company:

a. inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2020, has followed the applicable accounting standards
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b.  hasselected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit /
Loss ofthe Company for the same period;

[ has taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisicns of the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. has prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
has laid down internal financial controls and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

f. has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these are adequate and are
operating effectively.

AUDIT OBSERVATIONS :

The observations given by the Auditors are suitably explained in the Notes to Accounts and are self-explanatory.

AUDITORS:

1) Statutory Auditors :

M/s. G. Nagendrasundaram & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, have been appointed as the Statutory Auditors for a period of 5
years at 31stAnnual General Meeting until conclusion of 36th Annual General Meeting, subjectto ratification every yearatAGM.

ii) Secretarial Audit:

M/s. Manjula Aleti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Hyderabad, have been appointed as the Secretarial Auditors to
conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Yaar 20198-20. The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st
March 2020 (in Form MR-3) submitted by them s enclosed to this Report as Annexure-A.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO :
Infarmation oh Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Fareign Exchange Earnings & Outgo as required under Section 134 of
tha Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is enclosed to this Reportas Annexure-B.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR):

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VI of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company have constituted a CSR Committee with
appropriate Directors. CSR Committee has developed a CSR Policy for healthcare and education activities, which is enclosed to this
Report as Annexure-C. Additionally, CSR Policy has been uploadad on the Website of the Company at www.octlindia.com under
Investors > Policy Documents > CSR Policy link.

VIGILMECHANISM :

In terms of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Act, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been
established. The Vigil Mechanism Pclicy has been uplcaded on the Website of the Company at www.octlindia.com under Investors >
Policy Documents > Vigil Mechanism Policy link.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :

The related party transactions that were entered during the Financial Year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business. There were no materially significant related party transactions with the Company's Promotars, Directors,
Management or their relatives, which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. The transactions with related
parties entered into by the Company in the normal course of business were periodically placed before the Audit Committee for its

omnibus approval and the particulars of such contracts entered during the year as per Form AQC-2 is enclosed to this Report as
Annexure-D.
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The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate transactions
between the Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act, the Rules made thereunder and
the Listing Agreement. This Policy which was considered and approved by the Board has been uploaded on the Website of the
Company at www.octlindia_.com under Investors = Policy Documents > Related Party Policy link.

EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-8 is annexed hereto.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Act are given in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)/ EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, and Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, in respect of employees of the Company
and Directorsis furnished hereunder:

1] Details of percentage increase in the remuneration paid t¢ Key Managerial Perscnnal (KMP)

6. No | Name Deslgnation Remuneratlon Remuneration Increase
pald during paid during {Decin
FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 (%)
% Lakhs) (T Lakhs)

1. | Mr. K. Suryanarayana Executive Chairman 29.71 39.12 (-) 24.05
(upto 28/01/2020)

2. | Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Managing Director (KMP) 29.71 49.44 {-) 39.91
(upto 28/01/2020)

3. | Ms. Privanka Garg* CS (KMP) 220 1.92 -
(upto 29/02/2020)

4. | Mr. J. Ramamuni Reddy** | CFO (KMP) 8.40 1.17 -
(from 11/02/2019)

* Ms. Privanka Garg was in employment of the Company during FY 2018-19 from 13/06/2018 to 31/03/2019 and during FY 2019-20
from D1/04/2019 to 28/02/2020.

** Mr. J. Ramamuni Reddy is in employment of the Company during FY 2018-19 from 11/02/2019 to 31/03/2019 and during FY 2019-
201rom 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020.

Particulars of Employees:

As required under the Act and Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, there are no employees falling under the category and thus no information is required to be given in the Report.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ARISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has been addressing various risks impacting the Company and the Policy of the Company on Risk Management is
provided elsewhere in this Annual Report in Management Discussion and Analysis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

| take this opportunity to express thanks to various departments of the Central and State Governments, ONGC, Qil India Limited,
multinational companies operating in India and abroad for ¢il and gas exploration and drilling, the Bankers, the Material Suppliers, the
Customers and the Shareholders, for their continued support and guidance. | wish to place on record my appreciation for the
dedicated efforts put in by the Engineers and the Employees ofthe Company atall levels.

For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

Sdr-

Sisir Kumar Appikatla

Resolution Professional

Place : Hyderabad IP Registration No.|IBBI/IPA-001/
Date :03.09.2020 IP-P0O0751/2017-18/11283
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule No.8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

To

The Members

Oil Country Tubular Limited
8, Kanchanjunga

King Koti Road

Hyderabad -500001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by M/s. Oil Country Tubular Limited (hereinafter called the "company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

In accordance with the provisions of section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 20186, the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP)of the company was initiated by the Financial Creditor. The petition to initiate the CIRP Process was
admitted by the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT™), Hyderabad Bench, vide its order CP{IB) no 220/07/HDB/2019,
Dated 28.01.2020, an Interim Resolution Professional (IRP} was appointed to manage the affairs of the company, on
appointment of Resolution Professional the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company were suspended.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company till 27.01.2020 and later maintained by IRP its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended 31st March,2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(il The CompanigsAct, 2013 (the Act) and the nules made thereunder,;
(i) The Securities Contracts {Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
{ii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1998 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the company during the
Awdit Period).

{v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board ofindia Act, 1992 ('SEBI
Act’}:-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)} Regulations, 2015;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015;

¢.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Beard of India Act, 1952
(SEBI Act) were notapplicable to the Company under the financial year underreport:

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2009;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

¢.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations,1998;
d

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Option Scheme and EmployeaeStock Purchase Scheme)
Guidslines, 1999;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)Regulations,2008;
| further report that the following are other laws specifically applicable to the Company:
a. FactoriesAct,1948;
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Industrial Disputes Act,1847;

The Payment of wages Act,1936;

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;

The Employees Compensation Act, 1923,

The Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
The Payment of BonusAct,1965;

Equal Remuneration Act,1978;

The Environment (Protection)Act,1986;

The water {Prevention & Control of Pellution) Act, 1974

Acts as prescribed under Directtax and Indirect Tax;

Land Revenue laws of the State of Telangana

Labour Welfare Act of the State of Telangana

The Hazardous waste {Management, Handling and Transboundry Movement) Rules, 2008.

| report that the applicable financial laws, such as the Direct and Indirect Tax Laws, have not been reviewed under my audit as
the same falls under the review of statutory audit and by other designated professionals.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i)  Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Standards)

i) Listing Regulations and uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the company with the BSE Lid and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines, Standards, etc. in respect ofthe above:

| further report that:

O  During the year Shri. T.S. Sethurathnam resigned on 08.08.2019, Shri. A.P Vittal has been resigned on 11.11.20189, Shri.

K.V.Ravindra Reddy has been resigned from the Board of Directers on 10.01.2020 and Mrs. Lakshmi kiranmayi
Annambaotla resigned as an Independent Women Director and Ms. Privanka Garg, whole time company Secretary from
the Board w.e.f. 29.02.2020, as on the closure of financial year the company has not been constituted with the Board
composition of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors.
However as per information provided by the Management the Company, the Financial Creditor submitted its application
with National Company law Tribunal (“NCLT"), Hyderabad bench for admission under Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) under Section 7 of IBC, 20116 and the same was admitted to CIRP on 28 January, 2020 Interim Resolution
Professional {(IRP) was appointed to manage the affairs of the company, on appointment of Resolution Professional the
powers ofthe Board of Directors of the Company were suspended.l Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings.Agenda and detailed notes onagenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and cbtaining furtherinformation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at themeeting and other business which are notincluded in the Agenda.

M All decisions at Board Meeting and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
meetings of the Board of Directors or committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that, as per the explanations given to us and the representationmade by the Management and relied upon by me,

there are adequate systems andprocesses in the company commensurate with thesize and operations of thecompany to

menitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,regulationsand guidelines.

| further report that, during the audit period underreview the company has:

As the company was admitted to the Corporate Insolvency and Resolution process by NCLT on 28th January, 2020 vided it's

order No. CP{IB) no 220/07/HDB/2019, Accordingly powers of Board are suspended and vested with Insolvency Resolution

Professional {IRP}. The IRP exercising the powers in consultation with Committee of Creditors (CoC) under the provisions of

Insolvency and Bankcrupty Code, 2016 and There were ONE (1) CoC meeting held on 29th February, 2020 during the Financial

year 2019-20, apart from the 5 (Five) Board meetings Held till the receipt of CIRP order.

33T FT @00 D

For MANJULA ALETI
Company Secretary in Practice

CS Manjula A
Place : Hyderabad Proprietor
Date :03.09.2020 M.No : 31661

COP :13279
UDIN: FO10380B000656841
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annaxure A
and forms an integral part of this report.
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To

The Members

Qil Country Tubular Limited
9, Kanchanjunga

King Koti Road

Hyderabad -500001

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

Management Responsibility:

1.  Itis the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain Secretarial records, devise proper system to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and
operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the
company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. |believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is adequate and appropriate for
me to provide a basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

5. Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

Disclalmer:

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For MANJULA ALETI
Company Secretary in Practice

CS Manjula A
Place : Hyderabad Proprietor

Date :03.09.2020 M.No : 31661
COP :13279
UDIN: FO10380B000656841
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGOETC :

Infermation on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings & QOutgo as required under Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

(A)

(8)

Conservation of Energy :

(i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy

(i} the steps taken by the company for utilising
alternate sources of energy

(i} the capital investment on energy conservation
equipments;

Technology absorption :
(i} Efforts made towards technology absorption;

(i} Benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or
import substitution;

(i) In case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned fram the
beginning of the financial year)

(a) the details of technelogy imported;

{b) the year ofimport;

{c)whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

{d)if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof;

{iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and
Development.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Foreign exchange earnings {actual inflows)
Feoreign exchange outgo (actual outflows)

Place : Hyderabad

Date

:03.09.2020

Nil
Nil

10

Energy conservation continues to receive priority attention
at all levels, All efforts are made to conserve and optimise
use of energy with continuous monitoring, improvement in
maintenance and distribution systems and through
improved operational techniques.

Updation of Technology is a Continuous process,
absorption implemented and adapted by the Company for
innovation. Efforts are continuously made to develop new
products required in the Engineering Industry & in the Oil
and Gas Industry.

The Company has been able to successfully indigenize the
toclings to a large extent and successfully developed new
products by virtue of technology absorption, adaptation and
innovation.

Not applicable

No expenditure has been incurred on Research and
Development during the current Financial Year.

For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

Sdf-

Sisir Kumar Appikatla
Resolution Professional

IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/
IP-P0O0751/2017-18/11283
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) pursuant to provisions of section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The details are provided
herein below:

ANNEXURE

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including
averview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR

policy and projects or programs.

CSR policy of the Company has been uploaded
on the Company's website www.octlindia.com
under investors/policy documents/CSR Policy link.
The projects approved by CSR Committee in the
past few years relate to healthcare and education.

2. | The Composition of the CSR Committes. By virtue of the Order dated 28th January 2020, in
CP (IB}) No.220/07/HDB/2019, passed by the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad Bench, the powers of the Board of
Directors of the Company stood suspended, and
such powers are vested with the Interim Resclution
Professional, Mr. Sisir Kumar Appikatla.
3. | Average net profit of the company for last Average net profit of ¥ NIL
three financial years. Due to the Losses of last three financial years,
there is no CSR expenditure to be spent during
the Financial year 2019-20.
4. | Prescribed CSR Expenditure {two percent of the NIL
amount as in item 3 above).
5.1 A.Unspenttill FY 2018-19 Rs.10,04,836/-
B. Contribution during FY 2019-20 Nil
C. Spent during FY 2019-20 Rs. 9,92,992/-
D. Unspent as on end of FY 2019-20 Rs.11.844/-

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

(1 2) 3 4) (5} (6} (7} &
8. | CSR Sector Projects or Amount outlay | Amount spenton | Cumulative Amount
No | project In which programs {budget) project | the projects or Expenditure upto | spent Direct
or activity| The Project | 1) Local area or | or proegrams programs the reporting or through
identified. | Is Covered. | other wise Period. implementing
2) Specify the Sub-heads: Agency.
State and district (I ) Direct
where projects on projects
or programs was of progarms-
undertaken. (2) Overheads:
Not Applicable
ANNEXURE-D

FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h} of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2} of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso is
given below :

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis :

NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis :

NIL

1
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM NO. MGT 9

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
{Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1} of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.)

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

CIN

L26932TG1985PLC005329

Registration Date

22-02-1985

Name of the Company

OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered office
& contact details

9, Kanchanjunga

King Koti Road

Hyderabad - 500 001, Telangana
Ph: 040-2478 5555

Fax: 040-2475 9299

i

Whether listed company

Yes (Listed in BSE and NSE}

wvii

Name , Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

XL Softech Systems Limited

3, Sagar Society, Road No.2, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 034

Phone No: 040 - 2354 5813
Email:xifield@gmail.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL Name & Description of maln NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No productsiservices Product /service of the company
1 Casing, Tubing and Drill Pipe of a kind used 4128299 100%
in the Drilling for Oil and Gas, Seamless
of Steel (nec)
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
HOLDING/ % OF
SINo | Name & Address of the Company | CIN/GLN | SUBSIDIARY/ | sHAREs | APPLICABLE
ASSOCIATE HELD

NIL

12
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ANNEXURE-E \
IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % change during the year
Demat | Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 72,10,266 0] 7210,266 16.28 72,210,266 0 72,10,266 16.28 0 0
b) Central Govt.or
State Govt. ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Bodies Corporates 1,45,89,165 0] 1,45:89,165 3294 | 145,890,165 0| 14589165 3294 0 0
d) Bank/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 & 0 0 0
€) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL:{A} {1) 2,17,99.41 0] 21799431 49.22 | 21799431 0 2179943 49.22 0 0
{2) Foreign
a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 ¢ i { H 0 0 0 0
b} Other Individuals 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
t) Bodies Comp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
€) Any other... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL : (A} (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of
Promoter
{A)= (A)(1)+AN2) 2,17,99,431 0| 2,17,99,431 49.22 | 2,179,431 0| 2,17,89.431 49.22 0 0
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B) Public shareholding
1)  Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 2930 21400 24330 0.05 2030 21400 24330 0.05 0.00
b) Banks/Fls 1000 25700 26700 0.06 1000 25700 26700 0.06 0.00
c) Central Govt 0 0 o 0.00 o 0 0 0.00 0.00
d} State Govl(s} 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
3] Insurance Companies a a 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) Fils 5400 0 5400 0.01 5400 0 5400 0.01 0.00
h)  Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
i}y  Others (specify} 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(1) 9330 47100 56430 0.13 9330 47100 56430 0.13 0.00
2}  Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp
i) Indian 1681103 11281 1692384 3.82 807705 9951 817686 1.85 1.97
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 o 0 0.00 0.00
b} Individuals
i) Individual shareholders 6362935 1278821 7641756 17.25 7041823 1244091 8285914 18.71 -1.45
holding noeminal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakh
ii)  Individual shareholders 5385158 16400 5411558 12.22 7447525 16400 7463925 16.85 -4.63
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs.1 lakh
c} Others (specify)
i. NRls 0 o o 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
ii. Non-Repatriable 78736 0 78736 0.18 84325 0 84325 0.19 -0.01
iii. Repatriable 7515735 93500 7609235 17.18 5690569 91250 5781819 13.05 413
iv. HUF 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(2) 21033667 1400002 22433669 50.65 21071947 1361722 22433689 50.65 0.00
Total Public Shareholding
(B} = (BY{1)+(B}2} 21042997 1447102 22490099 50.78 21081277 1408822 22490099 50.78 0.00
C)} Shares held by Custodian for 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 42842428 1447102 44288530 100.00 42880708 1408822 44289530 100.00 0.00
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(i) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS :

g | Shareholder's Name bi;?;i?:éd;?%hf;gﬁr Shareholding at the end of the year | o change in
Number Number
No. of % of total of % of total % of shares | shareholding
shares shares of shares shares of pledged / during
the the
Company Company encumbered the year
to total
shares
United Steel Allied
1 Industries Private L 14489165 32.71 | 14489165 32.71 32.71 0.00
2 K. Gayatri Devi 671000 1.52 671000 1.52 0.00 0.00
3 K. Barghavi 671000 1.52 671000 1.52 0.00 0.00
.| @ | 2AASIee 624000 141 | 624000 1.41 0.00 0.00
o Kamineni
5 K. Seemanthini 624000 1.41 624000 1.41 0.00 0.00
6 B. Ushashree 624000 1.41 624000 1.41 0.00 0.00
7 K. Sai Surya Kiran 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
8 K. Siva Surya Teja 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
9 K. Indira Devi 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
10 | K. Sri Vaishnavi 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
11 | B. Sri Pavani 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
12 | B. Sri Aditya 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
13 | Sri Puja Kamineni 499000 1.13 499000 1.13 0.00 0.00
14 | Dr.K. Vasundhara 280000 0.63 280000 0.63 0.00 0.00
15 | K. Indira 210000 0.47 210000 0.47 0.00 0.00
16 | Kamineni Health 100000 0.23 100000 0.23 0.00 0.00
Services Private
Limited
17 | K. Sashidhar 5000 0.01 5000 0.01 0.00 0.00
18 | K. Sridhar 4666 0.01 4666 0.01 0.00 0.00
19 | K. Suryanarayana 3600 0.01 3600 0.01 0.00 0.00
Total 21799431 49.22 | 21799431 49.22 32.71 0.00
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{lii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) :

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
SI beginning of the Year during the year
No % of total % of total
No. of Shares shares of the No. of Shares shares of the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year 2,17,99,431 4922 2,17,99,431 4922
2 | Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease 0 0 0 0
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.)
3 | Atthe end of the year 2,17,99,431 4922 2,17,99,431 4922

{iv) Shareholding Pattern oftop ten Sharsholders

{otherthan Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs) :

Shareholding at the
beginning of the Year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Sl For Each of the Top 10
No Sharehalders No. of Shares s:: r‘;;tgﬁ:'l e No. of Shares sh‘,: rg:t::at‘:‘ e
company company

At the beginning of the year

1 UMW India Ventures (1) Ltd. 5958999 13.45 - -
2 Investor Education and Protection Fund 2265644 512 - -
3 Kumar Lalchand Gandhi 1023800 2.3 - -
4 | Manju Devi Shaima 0 0.00 - -
5 | Ram Mohanreddy Rajamreddy 131517 0.30 - -
6 Gajendra Punamchand Malu 318108 0.72 - -
7 | Venkatreddy Annapareddy 0 0.00 - -
8 | M. Srinivasa Rao 0 0.00 - -
9 | Kiran Reddy Ganta 102316 0.23 - -
10 | Raj Kuraparti Reddy 246611 0.56 - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the year specifying the reasc
{e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity efc)

ns for increase / decrease

1

~ O oW N

UMW India Ventures (I} Lid.

Investor Education and Protection Fund
Kumar Lalchand Gandhi

Manju Devi Sharma

Ram Mohanreddy Rajamreddy
Gajendra Punamchand Malu
Venkatreddy Annapareddy

-1851346
0

0

704800
342611

0

283840

-4.18
0.00
0.00
1.58
0.77
0.00
0.64

4107653
2265644
1023800
704800
474128
318108
283840

9.27
512
2.3
1.59
1.07
0.72
0.64
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8 | M. Srinivasa Rao 261024 0.59 261024 0.59
g8 | Kiran Reddy Ganta 148454 0.34 250770 0.57
10 | Raj Kuraparti Reddy 0 0.00 246611 0.56
At the end of year (or on date of separation, if separated during year)

1 UMW India Ventures (1) Ltd. - - 4107653 9.27
2 | Investor Education and Protection Fund - - 2265644 5.12
3 Kumar Lalchand Gandhi - - 1023800 2.3
4 Manju Devi Sharma - - 704800 1.59
5 | Ram Mohanreddy Rajamreddy - - 474128 1.07
6 | Gajendra Punamchand Malu - - 318108 0.72
7 | Venkatreddy Annapareddy - - 283840 0.64
8 | M. Srinivasa Rao - - 261024 0.58
9 | Kiran Reddy Ganta - - 250770 0.57
10 | Raj Kuraparti Reddy - - 246611 0.56

{v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding at the
end of the Year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Sl For Each of the
No Directors & KMP % of total % of total
No. of Shares shares of the No. of Shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
1. | Suryanarayana Kamineni 3600 0.008 - -
2. | Sridhar Kamineni 46686 0.011 - -
3. | Dr. T.8. Sethurathnam 0 0.000 - -
{Resigned as Director on 08/08/2019)
4. | KV. Ravindra Reddy 0 0.000 - -
{Resigned as Director on 10/01/2020)
5. | AP Vitthal 2500 0.006 - -
{Resigned as Director on 11/11/2019)
6. | Ramamuni Reddy Jampanapalle (CFO) 0 0.000 -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc)
1. | Suryanarayana Kamineni 0 0.000 3600 0.008
2. | Sridhar Kamineni 0 0.000 4666 0.011
3. | Lakshmi Kiranmayi Annambotla * 0 0.000 0 0.000
4. | Ramamuni Reddy Jampanapalle (CFO) 0 0.000 0 0.000
At the end of the year {or on date of
separation, if separated during year)
1. | Suryanarayana Kamineni - - 3600 0.008
2. | Sridhar Kamineni - - 4666 0.011
3. | Ramamuni Reddy Jampanapalle {CFO} - - 0 0.000

* Appointed as Director w.e.f. 20/08/2019 & Resigned as Director w.e.f. 25/02/2020
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V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

% In Lakhs)
Secured Loans
Particulars 9;:;:2:;‘59 Unf:::;e ¢ | Deposits Inde;‘t);a:llness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
iy Principal Amount 11741.80 0.00 0.00 11741.80
ii) Interest due but not paid 1921.66 0.00 0.00 1921.66
ii) Interest accrued but not due 11.48 0.00 0.00 11.48
Total {I+11+111) 13674.94 0.00 0.00 13674.94
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
= Addition 1186.861 286.20 0.00 1473.08
* Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change 1186.86 286.20 0.00 1473.06
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
iy Principal Amount 1174251 286.20 0.00 12028.71
i) Interest due but not paid 3094.75 0.00 0.00 3094.75
ii) Interest accrued but not due 24 .54 0.00 0.00 24 .54
Total {I+11+111) 14861.80 286.20 0.00 15148.00
Vl. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A} Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager {upto 28-01-2020):
{Z In Lakhs)
Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
8. Particulars of Remuneration i ineni Total
No. Mr. K Suryanarayana, Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Amount
Executive Chairman Managing Director
1. | Gross salary 29.71 29.71 59.42
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. | Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
- others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. | Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (A) Ceiling as per the Act 29.71 29.71 59.42
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B) Remuneration to other Directors {upto 28-01-2020): :
{¥ In Lakhs)
Nama of Directors
Sl Dr.TS MrKV Mr. A. Lakshmi Total
No. Farticalars ot Remunsiation Sethurath Ravindra ‘lelAhaF: Kiranmayi Amount
nam Reddy
1. | Independent Directors
*  Fee for attending Board 0.72 1.32 1.32 0.21 3.57
committee meetings
»  Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
= Qthers, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (1) 0.72 1.32 1.32 0.21 3.57
2. | Other Non-Executive Directors
» Fee for attending Board 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
committee meetings
»  Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
«  Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (2} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (BY=(1+2) 0.72 1.32 1.32 ¢.21 3.57
Total Managerial Remuneration 0.72 1.32 1.32 0.21 3.57
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
€} Remuneratlon To Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD :
(T in Lakhs)
Key Managerial Personnel
SI' Partlculars of Remuneration
Q- CFO cSs Total
1. | Gross salary 8.40 220 10.60
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under seclion
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1981
. | Stock Option - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - -
Commission - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. | Others, please specify - - -
Total 8.40 2.20 10.60
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VII. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (NOT APPLICABLE) :

Details of Penalty/

Compounding

Section . i . Appeal made
Type Com 0:1:‘?25 Act Des?::li:ftion (:F::.Ir'::n| :: uT'nz'iI:g A;éi?r;aai?f if :zg'agg)v e
P fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment Nane
Compounding
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment Nane

20




| MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPOR'I:\ @

a}

b}

Structure and Developments, Opportunities and Threats, Performance, Outlook, Risks and Concerns:

The revenue from operations during current year was Rs.1315.33 lakhs as against Rs.2810.53 lakhs during previous year.
Physical exports during current year was Rs.94.49 lakhs as against Rs.1093.44 lakhs during previous year. With the Brent
crude oil prices being volatile and in view of the Pandemic, the deployment of rigs worldwide has been decreased from
2,213 to 1,964 during the Financial Year. Also, the number of rigs in operation in India are decreased from 121 to 101. The
active rigs are a direct indication of low demand for the casing, tubing and drill pipes, used in drilling, completing, preducing
and processing hydrocarbons.

India is 3rd largest consumer of oil in the World and oil imports constitute about B4% of total domestic oil consumption. With
the demand for oil and gas continuing to increase every year, India aims to reduce oil and gas imports from 84% to 62% by
2022,

To facilitate ease of doing business in India and to attract foreign investments in the Oil and Gas Sector, the Government of
India introduced the Hydrocarbon Exploration & Licensing Policy, which provides uniform licensing system to explore and
produce all hydrocarbons, such as oil, gas, coal bed methane, shale cil / gas under a single licensing framework
encouraging private and global oil companies in participating in the oil and gas exploration pragram. ONGC has raised its
drilling activities in recent years, thereby increasing the requirement of tubular products.

The revised Steel Policy issued by the Ministry of Steel, provides preference to domestically manufactured iron and steel
products and amendment of the General Finance Rules applicable to all the Ministries for local procurement, which
includes seamless pipes covering casing, tubing and drill pipes, in govemment procurement agencies, thereby providing a
safeguard to the domestic manufacturers.

During the past few years, the Company has been facing working capital constraints which led to lost opportunities. SBl has
filed insolvency petition against the Company and the same was admitted by Hon'ble NCLT, whereby the Company is under
CIRP, and as of today, both SBI and the Company are discussing on a resolution plan. The Company expects to have a
resolution plan by third quarter of 2020-21, and there upon the Company will be in a position to actively participate in the
growing market.

To reduce the liabilities and finance cost, and to augment working capital, the Board approved the asset sale of Processing
Plant 2 and obtained the approval of the Members. The sale is expected to be completed during this year.

The industry faces the risk of countries getting into protectionist economy using trade barriers, political uncertainty, and
geopolitical tensions in the Middle East. The raw material pricas have tendency to fluctuate as per economic conditions
leading to an impact on margins of the Company. Any slowdown in the economy will have a negative impact on the oil and
gas exploration and drilling, leading to lower demand for the tubulars and drilling products.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy :

Management has put in place effective Intemal Control Systems to provide reasonable assurance for:
= Safeguarding Assets and their usage.

« Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records and

» Adequacy and Reliability of the information used for carrying on Business Operations.

Key elements of the Internal Control Systems are as follows:

{iy Existence ofAuthority Manuals and periodical updating of the same for all Functions.

(i) Existence of clearly defined organizational structure and authority.

(i) Existence of corporate policies for Financial Reporting and Accounting.

{iv) Existenceof Managementinformation system updated from time to time as may be required.
{v} ExistenceofAnnual Budgets and Long Term Business Plans.

{vi) Existence of Internal Audit System.

{vii) Pericdical review of opportunities and risk factors depending on the Global / Domestic Scenario and to undertake
measures as may be necessary.

The Company has appeinted an Independent Auditor to ensure compliance and effectiveness of the Internal Control
Systems in place.
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| MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPOR'I:\ @

The Audit Committee is regularly reviewing the Internal Audit Reports for the auditing carried out in all the key areas of the
operations. Additionally the Audit Committee approves all the audit plans and reports for significant issues raised by the
Internal and External Auditors. Regular reports on the business development, future plans and projections are given to the
Board of Directors. Intemal Audit Reports are regularly circulated for perusal of Senior Management for appropriate action
as required.

Normal forseeable risks of the Company's assets are adequately covered by comprehensive insurance. Risk
assessments, inspections and safety audits are carried out periodically.

¢} Flnanclal and Operatlonal Performance !
The Highlights of Financial Operational Performance are given below:
{¥ In Lakhs)
S.No. | Partlculars 2019-20 2018-19
Sales / Income from Qperations 1104.79 2538.50
2. Other Income 210.54 272.03
3. Total Income 1315.33 2810.53
4. Total Expenditure (Before Interest) 5845.85 974882
a. Loss Before Interest, Tax and Exceptional Items 4352.06 6939.28
6. Loss before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 2226.02 4802.67
7. Loss After Tax and Exceptional tems 6213.02 8300.30
8. No. of Months Receivables (Receivables / Sales X 12) 0.26 0.38
9. Current Ratio {Current Assets / Current Liabilities) 0.27 0.43
d} Human Resources Development and Industrial Relations :
The Company has constituted an Intemal Complaint Committee (ICC) in pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
for prevention, prohibition and redressal of complaints / grievances on the sexual harassment of women at work places.
The Company continued the welfare activities for the employees, which include Medical Care, Group Insurance, and
Canteen Facility. To enrich the skills of employees and enrich their experience, the Company arranges, Practical Training
Courses by Intemal and External Faculty.
a} Cautlonary Statement:
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors Report describing the Company's strengths,
strategies, projections and estimates, are forward-looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable
laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions,
Government Policies and other incidental factors. Readers are cautioned nct to place undue reliance on the forward
looking statements.
For CIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
Sd/-
Sisir Kumar Appikatla
Resolution Professional
Place : Hyderabad IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/
Date :03.08.2020 IP-P0O0751/2017-18/11283
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( REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE \ @

In accordance with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on Corporate
Governance, your Company is complying with the guidelines. The report for current year is as follows:

1}

2

Company's Philosophy :

The Company's policies, practices and philosophy adopted since inception are in line with Corporate Governance.
These policies, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance. The composition of Board of Directors
is well balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the Company efficiently and professionally. The Company’s philosophy
is to produce Oil Country Tubular Goods (Casing, Tubing etc.) and other Drilling Products of high quality conforming to the
International Standards and provide satisfaction to all stakeholders including customers, shareholders and employees.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company had an optimum combination of Executive, Non- Executive and Independent
Directors who have an in-depth knowledge of business, in addition to the expertise in their areas of specialization. The
Board of the Company comprised of 6 (six) Directors that included 1 {one) Women Director. But the company is under CIRP
and hence from date of commencement of CIRP, i.e., 28th January 2020 ('CIRP Commencement Date), powers of the
Board of Directors of the Company stood suspended, and such powers are vested with the Resolution Professional, Mr.
Sisir Kumar Appikatla (IP Registration No.|IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00751/2017-18/11283) where he took control and custody of
the management and operations of the Company from CIRP Commencement Date. Consequently, all actions that are
required to be taken by the Beard of Directors must be given effect to by RP during continuance of CIRP as per the
provisions of IBC.

A. Composition and Category of Directors as of March 31, 2020: Not Applicable
B. Numbarof Board Meeatings held and dates on which held, upto CIRP Commencement Date:

The Board of Directors duly met 5 {five} times on 23rd May 2019, 8th August 2019, 20th August 2019, 11th November
2019 and 10th January 2020.

C. Attendance of each Director at the Board Maetlngs (upto CIRP Commencement Date) and the last AGM held
oh 26th September 2019:

Name of the Director No. of Beard Meetings Last AGM attendance
Attended (Yes { No}

Mr. Suryanarayana Kamineni 5 Yes

Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Yes

Dr. T.5. Sethuratnam No

Mr. A.P. Vitthal Yes

5
2
Mr. K.V. Ravindra Reddy 5 Yes
3
3

Mrs. A. Lakshmi Kiranmayi Yes

4}

D. Particulars of Directorships of other companles as on 31stMarch 2020: Not Applicable
E. Numberofother Board Commitiees they are Members / Chairman as on 31st March 2020: Not Applicable

Independent Directors :
NotApplicable

Audit Committes :

A) Terms of reference:

The Audit Committee reviews the Audit Reports submitted by the Internal Auditors and the Statutory Auditors, financial
results, effectiveness of internal audit processes and the Company’s risk management strategy. It reviews the Company's
established systems and the Committee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the regulatory requirements as per
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Section 177 ofthe Actand Part C of Schedule |l of SEBI LODR Regulations.
B. Composition: NotApplicable
C. Number of meetings held during the year and upto CIRP Commencement Date:

The Committee duly met 3 (three) times on 23rd May 2019, 8th August 2012 and 11th November 2019,

D. Composition, names of members and attendance at meetings (upto CIRP Commencement Date):

Name ofthe Director Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. K.V. Ravindra Reddy Chairman 3 3
Mr. A.P. Vitthal Member 3 3
Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Member 3 3

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting.

5} Nominatlon and Remuneration Committes :
A) Terms of reference:
This Committee shall identity the persons, who are qualified to becorne Directors of the Company / whe may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
also shall carry out evaluation of every director’'s performance. The Commitiee shall also formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of the Directors and recommend to the Board a Policy, relating
to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Manageral Personnel and other employees. The terms of the reference of the
Committee covers the areas mentioned under Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI LODR Regulations as well as Section 178 of
the Act.
B. Composition: Not Applicable
C. Number of Mastings held during the year: Nl
D. Composition, names of members and attendance at meetings (upte CIRP Commencement Date):
Name ofthe Director Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. K.V. Ravindra Reddy Chairman Nil Nil
Mr. A.P. Vitthal Member Nil Nil
Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Member Nil Nil
8) Corporate Soclal Responsibllity Committes {CSR):

A} Terms of reference:

The Committee formulates and recommends to the Board, a CSR Policy and recommends amount of expenditure to
be incurred on CSR activities. It institutes a transparent monitoring mechanism forimplementation of CSR projects or
programs or activities undertaken by the Company and also monitors CSR Policy from time to time.

B. Composition: NotApplicable
C. Number of Meetings held during the year: Nil

D. Composltlon, names of members and attendance at meetings {upte CIRP Commencement Date):

Name ofthe Director Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. K.V. Ravindra Reddy Chairman Nil Nil
Mr. A.P. Vitthal Member Nil Nil
Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Member Nil Nil
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7) Stakeholders Relationship Committee :
A.  Termsofreference:

The Committee focuses primarily on monitoring expeditious redressai of investor / stakeholder grievances and also
functions in an efficientmannerthat all issues / concerns of stakeholders are addressed and resolved promptly.

B. Composltion: NotApplicable
C. Numberof meetings held during the year and upto CIRP Commencement Date:
The Committee duly met 2 (two) times on 23rd May 2019 and 11th November 2019.

Namae of the Director Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. K.V, Ravindra Reddy Chairman 2 2
Mr. A.P. Vitthal Member 2 2
Mr. Sridhar Kamineni Member 2 2

D. Name and Deslgnatlon of Compllance Officer:
Ms. Privanka Garg, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (upto 29/02/2020).

Shareholder's Services:

SLNo. | Nature of Complaints 2019-20 2018-19

Received Answered Received Answered

1. Non-receipt of shares lodged for demat - - - -

Non receipt of dividend warrants - - 2 2
3. Others - - - -

8) General Body Meetings :

Location and time forthe lastthree AGMs :

Year Date Venue Time Special Resolution

2016-17 | 10.08.2017 |Taj Mahal Hotel 10.00 a.m. | Re-appointment of Executive Chairman.
2nd Floor, Akshaya Hall
4-1-899, Abids Road
Hyderabad — 500001

2017-18 | 11.08.2018 |One Continent Hotel 10.00 am. | Nil
4th Floor, 4-1-1001
Abids Road
Hyderabad — 500001

2018-19 | 26.09.2019 |Taj Mahal Hotel 10.00 a.m. | Re-appointment of Managing Director.
2nd Floor Akshaya Hall 4-1-999 Re-appointment of Independent Director.
Abids Road, Re-appointment of Independent Woman
Hyderabad - 500 Q01 Director.

Extracrdinary General Meetings - Nil.
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9) Disclosures:

i} Related Party transaction during the year:

(¥ In Lakhs)
8. Particulars Relationship Nature of Amount
No. of the Transactions 2019-20 | 2018-19
party
A United Steel | One of the Director | Inter Corporate (319.05) | (320.00)
Allied is interested Deposit
Industries
Pvt. Ltd.
B USAI Forge | One of the Director | Sale / Material (350.82) | (57.24)
Private is interested Purchase
Limited

The Company does not have any related party transactions, which may have potential conflict with ifs interest at large.
ii) CasesofNon-Compliances:

There has been noinstance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets.

10) Means of Communlcation:

The Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Financial Resulis of the Company are communicated to the Stock Exchanges
immediately after the same are considered by the Board and are published in the all India editions of Financial Express,
{Hyderabad & Mumbai) and Hyderabad edition of Nava Telangana . The results and official news releases of the Company
are also made available on the Company’s website, i.e., www.octlindia.com.

11) SEBIComplaints Redressal System {8CORES):

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web-based redress system and online
redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with SCORES and redressed the
shareholders complaints well within the stipulated time.

12) General Shareholder's Information:

AGM date, time and venue : Tuesday, 30th December 2020 at 3.00 p.m. through VC / QAVM
Financial Year : 1stApril 2019 to 31st March 2020

Bock Closure Date : 23.08.2020 to 29.09.2020 {both days inclusive}

Listing on Stock Exchanges : Bombay Stock Exchange & National Stock Exchange

Stock Caode : BSE: 500313 NSE: OILCOUNTUB

ISIN : INE591A01010

The Company has paid listing fees for the year 2020-21 to both the above stock exchanges.

26



13) Market Price Data:

Monthly High and Low quotations along with the volume of shares traded at National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., &
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., during the financial year 2019-20:

NSE BSE

Month & Year High Low Volume High Low Volume

z z Z z

Apr2019 15.90 12.50 1431679 15.99 13.00 100000
May 2019 13.15 11.00 753465 13.10 11.01 100000
Jun2019 12.59 5.20 1892111 12.03 5.19 300000
Jul2019 8.45 6.40 1453606 8.08 6.57 100000
Aug 2019 7.80 5.15 175807 7.89 5.40 0
Sep2019 7.85 6.55 130590 7.80 6.55 0
Oct2019 7.10 6.00 148100 7.50 5.80 0
Nov 2019 7.00 5.70 228784 7.43 5.51 0
Dec2019 8.40 5.50 1771885 8.95 4.42 400000
Jan 2020 6.70 5.70 460344 6.79 5.02 0
Feb 2020 4.85 3.20 271985 4.80 3.10 0
Mar 2020 3.45 2.85 447587 3.55 2.87 0

14) Unclalmed Dividend Amounts:

Pursuant to the Act, the dividend for the following years, which remain unclaimed for seven years, will be transferred to
Invastor Educaticn and Protection Fund {IEPF) established by the Central Government. Members who have not so far
encashed dividend warrant(s) are requested to seek revalidation of dividend warrants in writing to the Company’s Registrar
and Transfer Agents, XL Softech Systems Limited, immediately. Members are requested to note that no claims shall lie
against the Company in respect of any amounts which were unclaimed and unpaid for a pericd of seven years from the
dates that they first became due for payment and no payment shall be made in respect of any such claims.

Members are also advised to update their correspondence address in their demat accounts in case of their holdings in
electronic form orinform theirlatest correspondence address to the Registrars in case of holdings in physical form.

Information in respect of such unclaimed dividends due for transfer to IEPF is as follows:

Financial Year Date of Declaration for Amount outstanding as on Due for transfer to
Dividend 31.03.2020 IEPF on
(¥ In Lakhs)
201213 30.05.2013 Rs.60,57,186/- 10.07.2020
2013-14 05.06.2014 Rs.61,29,126/- 09.07.2021

Unclaimed dividend for the year(s) 2012-13 and 2013-14 are held in separate bank accounts and shareholders who have not
received the dividend / encashed the warrants are advised to write to the Company with complete details.

The unclaimed dividend amount of Rs.60,57,186/- for the Financial Year 2012-13 has been Transferred to IEPF on 19-11-2020
due to completion of 7 (seven) years. Members may please note that unclaimed dividend for the Financial year 2012-13 may be
claimed from IEPF .
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Information in respect of equity shares transferred to IEPF as on 31stMarch 202Q is as follows:

No. of Equity shares No. of Equity Shareholders No. of Shares
1-2000 5068 857401
2001-3000 2 5850
3001-4000 3 9380
4001- 5000 1 5000
10001 and above 4 1588013
Total 5078 2265644

15) Raegistrar and TransferAgents :

18)

M/s. XL Softech Systems Limited is Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Any request pertaining to investor
relations may be addressed to the following address:

XL Softech Systemns Limited

3, Sagar Society, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad - 500 034

Phone No.040 - 23545913 / 23545914, Email: xlfield@gmail.com

Investor correspondence may also be addressed to:

Qil Country Tubular Limited

9, Kanchanjunga, King Koti Road

Hyderabad - 500 001

Tel No.:040-2478 5555; Fax No.:040-2475 9299; Email: demat@eoctlindia.com

Share Transfer System:

The transactions of the shares held in Demat and Physical form are handled by the Company's Depository Registrar,
XL Softech Systems Limited.

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Shares Transferred 2510 25,060
Total number of shares as on 31st March 2020 44289530 44289530
% on Share Capital 0.006 0.06

17) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2020

Category No. of Share Holders No. Of Shares Held % of Share Holding
Promoters 19 21799431 49.22
Companies 177 789065 1.78
Fils 1 5400 0.01
OCBs and NRIs 345 5894765 13.31
MFs, Banks, others 1 51030 0.12
Individuals 26394 15749839 35.56
Total 26947 44289530 100.00
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18) Distribution of Share Holdings:

As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
No. of Equity
Shares Held No. of share | % of Share No. of % of Share | No. of share | % of Share No. of % of Share
holders holders Shares holding holders holders Shares holding
1-500 23743 88.11 3392392 7.66 23900 89.02 3429356 7.74
501-1000 1625 6.03 1339442 3.02 1562 582 1279450 2.89
1001-2000 784 291 1206101 272 675 2.51 1040257 235
2001-3000 284 1.05 727455 1.64 255 0.95 649632 147
3001-4000 109 0.40 389066 0.88 98 0.36 341783 0.77
4001-5000 104 0.39 495871 1.12 104 0.39 495839 1.12
5001-10000 160 0.59 1163025 263 134 0.50 973814 2.20
10001 above 138 0.51 35576178 80.33 121 0.45 36079399 B81.46
Total 26947 100.00 44289530 100.00 26847 100.00 44289530| 100.00
19) Shareholding Profile:
As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
Mode of Holding
Ne. of No. of % to No. of No. of % to
holders Shares Equity holders Shares Equity
Demat 17935 42880708 96.82 17646 42842428 96.73
Physical 2012 1408822 3.18 9201 1447102 3.27
Total 26947 44289530 100.00 26847 44289530 100.00
20) OUTSTANDING GDR/ADR/WARRANTS OR CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS
NotApplicable
21) Plant Locations Sreepuram,
Narketpally Mandalam, Nalgonda Dist - 508254 {TG)
22) Address of Registered Office 9, Kanchanjunga, King Koti Road, Hyderabad - 500 001
Tel.No : 040-24785555, Fax No : 040-2475 9299
23) Annual Compliance with the Code of Conduct

Pursuant to Regulation 17(5) read with Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI LODR Regulations, | hereby confirm that the Company
has instituted the Code of Conduct for compliance with norms of the Corporate Governance.

24) Rlisk Management:
The company has been addressing various risks impacting the company and the policy of the company on risk
managementis provided elsewhere in this annual report in Management Discussion and Analysis.

25) Prevention of Insider Trading:

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the company has instituted
a code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading in the company's shares.

26) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit forreconciliation of share capital:

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to
reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL & CDSL and the total issued and paid-up capital. This audit is carried out
every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges. The audit, inter alia, confirms that the listed and
paid up capital of the company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form held
with NSDL and CDSL and the total number of shares in physical form.
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The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, is
L26932TG1985PLC0O05329.

28) CEO/CFO Certlficatlon:

27) Corporate Identlty Numbar (CIN):

As required by Regulation 27 of the SEBILODR Regulations, the CEQ & CFO Certification is provided in the Annual Report.

29) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance:

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice calling Annual
General Meeting, Corporate Governance Report, Board Report, Audited Financial Statements, Audit Report, etc., by
email. Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the Company
and for the bounced mail cases. The Shareholders are requested to register thelr emall Id with Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent/ concerned depository to enable the Company to send the documents In electronic form In future.

For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

Sd/-

Sigir Kumar Appikatla

Reselution Professional

Place : Hyderabad IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/
Date :03.09.2020 IP-PO0751/2017-18/11283
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION
(upto commencement of CIRP)

We, Sisir Kumar Appikatla, Resolution Professional, and J. Ramamuni Reddy, Chief Financial Officer of the Company
responsible for the finance function certify that:

a)

b)

d)

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2020
and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

iy These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

iy These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of cur knowledge and belief, no fransactions entered into by the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st
March 2020 are fraudulent, illegal or viclate the Company's Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. The deficiencies in the design or
operaticn of such internal contrels, if any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit
Commiftee (wherever applicable) and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies.

i}  There has not been any significant change in internal controls over financial reporting during the year under reference.

i)  There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to
the financial statements.

iy We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or
any employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

Place : Hyderabad Sd/- Sd/-

Date

1 03.09.2020 Ramamunl Reddy Jampanapalle Sisir Kumar Appikatla
Chief Financial Officer Resolution Professional
IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/
IP-P0O0751/2017-18/11283
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Qil Country Tubular Limited

1.  We, G Nagendrasundram& CO, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Oil Country Tubular Limited
(“the Company”"), have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for
the year ended on 31 March 2020, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2)
and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 as amended ("SEBI Listing Regulations™).

Managements’ Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Govemance stipulated in the SEBI Listing
Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Curresponsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements ofthe Company.

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the
Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance
requirements by the Company.

5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India
(the ICALl), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special
Purposes issued by the ICAl which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAL.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1,
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other
Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion
7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided
to us and the representation provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation
46(2)and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2020.

8. Woe state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0053558

B.N. BHARATHI

Partner
Place : Hyderabad M.No. 236639

Date :July 29, 2020 UDIN:20236639AAAABES844
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( INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT \ @

To the Members of OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualifled Opinlon

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of CIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED{"the Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of Cash Flows
forthe year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effacts of the matter described in tha Basis for
Qualified Cpinicon section of cur report, the aforesaid financial statements give the infermation required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, and its loss and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basls for Quallfled Opinlon

As per Indian Accounting Standard 36 on impairment of Assets, the Company is required to determine impairment in respect of fixed assets as per the
methodology prescribed underthe said Standard. However, the management of the Company has not done impairment testing for the reasons explained
in the note No.35 of the Ind AS financial statement. In the absence of any working for impaiment of the fixed assets as per Ind AS 38, the impact of
impairment, if any on the Ind AS financial statement is not ascertainable. (Refer to note No.35 notes to financial Statements)

We conducted cur gudit in accordanca with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to cur audit of the financial statements under the provisicns of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

Matesrial Uneertainty Related to Going Concarn

The Company has incurred losses of Rs. 61.87crares during the year under audit and the losses for the year together with accumulated losses have fully
eroded the net worth of the Company and, as of that date the total liabiliies of the Company exceeded its total assets by Rs.68.60 crores. A Material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant deubts on the Company's ability to continue as a going concemn in the event of ne reselution plan being accepted
by the lenders inthe CIRP process. Refer Note.35 in the Notes to Accounts.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financialstatements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report:

$1. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
Inventory: To ensure that the values reported in the financials are true and fair,
« The Physical verification of Inventories could not be carried | We have performed the below mentioned audit procedure:
out due to Covid-19 lock down restrictions at the end of the | =  We have reviewsed the workings papers of physical verification of
year. stock performed during February, 2020 and checked whether
- Theinventories are physically verified during February 2020 any major deviation of quantl_tles I_)et\nreen the_ boqk stock a_nd
and there were no operations subsequent to that physical stock and on such verification no material discrepancies
verification. As such book stocks have been considered for are noticed.
valuation purpose in the financials after due reconciliation | «  We have verified the decumentation for valuation of inventories
with physical stocks taken during February 2020. and ensured that the inventory valuation has been in accordance
» Inrespect of Stores and Spares as there were no significant with accounting standards.
operations since last few years the movement and | = We are informed that the shelf life of major spares is very long
consumption was veryless, the managementhas increased and as such we have considered that the provision made is
the provision for slowand nonmaoving material to 30%. adequate.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the infarrnation included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Director's Report incuding Annexures to Director's Report and Shareholder’s Information but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The board reports including Management Discussion and Analysis repart is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's report.

Ourapinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any fonm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements orour knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwize appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directar's reports including Management Discussion and Analysis report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for tha Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial positicn, financial performancs, total comprehensive income, changes in
equityand cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specifled under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also indudes maintenancecf adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
theCompany and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates thatare reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effactively for
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ensuring the accuracy andcempleteness of the accounting records, relevant ta the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give atrue and fair

view and are free from materialmisstate ment, whether due te fraud or erraor.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the goingconcern basie of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, of has horealistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditer’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and toissue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of agsurance but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in

accordance with SAs will atways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaterents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually orin the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those rigks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rigk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting fram fraud is higher than for ohe resulting from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
ofinternal control.

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those rigks, and obtain audit evidenca that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rigk of not detecting a material migstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for ohe resulting frem error, as fraud may invalve collusian, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
ofinternal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of intemal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a geing concemn. If we conclude thata
material uncartainty exists, we are requirad to draw attention in our auditor's report ta the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our cenclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concemn.

» Evaluate the overall presentaticn, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events inamanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemnance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of Bection 143 of the Act

(hereinafter refermed to the "Order”}, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considersd appropriate and aceording

to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143{3) of the Act, based on cur audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b} In ouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been ke pt by the Company so far as it appears from curexamination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes
in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid said financial statements comply with the Ind AS specifled under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e} On the basis of written representations received from the Directers as on March 31, 2020, and taken on record by the Beard of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164{2) of the Act.

T} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controle over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectivenass of such controls,
referto our separate Reportin“Annexure -2°.

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197{18) of the Act, as amended, we
report that the remuneration paid by the Company ta its directors during the year, in our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording ta the
axplanations given to us, is in accordance with the provisions of gsection 197 ofthe Act.”

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors), 2014, in cur
opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given o us;

i. TheCompany has disclosed theimpact of pending litigations on its financial positicnin it Ind AS financial statemeants.

iil. In our opinian and as per the information and explanations provides to us, the Company has not entered into any lang-term contracts including
derivative contracts, requiring provisicn under applicable |aws or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, and

iii. Therehas been no delay in transferring the amounts, required to be transfemed, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0053555

B.N. BHARATHI

Partner
Place : Hyderabad M.No. 236639

Date :July 29, 2020 UDIN:20236639AAAAAXT 308
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ANNEXURE - 1TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT:

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under section 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’of my repert of even date)

1.1, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is maintaining proper recards showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situaticn of fixed assets.

1.2, Actording to the information and explanations given to us, allthe fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no
material discrepancies were neticed on such verification.

1.3.  Allthe title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

2. According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventories have been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the management and no
rmaterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships orother parties cavered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companias Act, 2013, Accordingly, the sub-clauses (a), {b) and (¢)are
nct applicable to the company.

4. According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans nor has it made any investments or given any guarantee or
gecurity which are covered under the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companieg Act, 2013.

6. According to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of the dirsstives issued by Reserve Bank of
India and the provigions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.

6. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant sub-section {1) of Sectian 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

7.1 According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees state ingurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues, as are applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to me, there are no arrears of cutstanding statutory dues except employer provident fund contribution of ©
10,44,771 as atthe last day of thefinancial year under audit for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

7.2 According to theinformation and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excige or value

added tax which have not been deposited on account of dispute except the following:

Nature of the Statute & Nature of due Amount Period Forum where litigation
T Is pending

Central Excise — Demand raised by the Central Excise Department in 72,245173 From CESTAT,

respect of process amounting to ‘'manufacture’ and applicability of duty 01.04.2007 Hyderabad

thereon in respect of certain products against which an appeal has been to 31.03.2016

made befora CESTAT, Hyderabad.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to the banks. All the working capital
accounts have become Mon PericrmingAssets (NPA) and details of outstandings as per Company books are as under:

5.No Name ofthe Bank Amount Quistanding
Rs.
State Bank of India 544,582,509
Allahabad Bank 486,776,844
3 Indian Overseas Bank 451,795,839
Total 1,483,157,192

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to the banks. All the working capital
accounts have become Mon PericrmingAssets (NPA) and details of outstandings as per Company books are as under:

9.  According to the information and explanations given to ug, during the year under review, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer,
further public offar. However, Mcney raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes forwhich those are raised.

10.  According to the informaticn and explanations given to us and based upon the audit procedures performed by us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company
committed by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

1. According to the infomation and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration paid during the year is in compliance with the provigions of Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

12.  Asthe Company is not a Nidhi Company in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Nidhi Rules, 2014, the matters to be reported under
clause (xii) are not applicable.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the transactions with the related parties, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act. 2013, wherever applicable. In cur opinion, the details as required by the applicable accounting standards have
been disclosedin the financial statements for the year under review.

14, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Gompany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence, reporting requirement on compliance with Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and purpose of
application of the funds so raised is not applicable.

16.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or parsons connected
with himand hence, reporting requirementon compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 is notapplicable.

16. According to the infermation and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934,
For G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0053555

B.N. BHARATHI

Part
Place : Hyderabad M.No. 23?6(???9;
Date :.July 29, 2020 UDIN:20236639AAAAAXT7 308
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ANNEXURE -2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT:
Report on tha Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”):

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit ofthe financial statements of the Company for the year ended cn that date.

Mznagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company cansidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate intemal financial cantrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient canduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informaticn, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals averfinancial reperting based on our audit.

Wa conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting ({the “Guidance Note®) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by |CAl and deemad to be prescribed under section 14.3{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o an audit of
intemmal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate intemal financial contrels over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effactively in all material
respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit afintermal financial cantrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and cperating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessad risk. The procedures selacted depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud orermor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal FInanclal Controls over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemnal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany’s intemal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

3)  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar timaly detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial staterments.

Inherant Limitatlons of Internal Financlal Contrels over Financlal Reporting

Bacause of the inharent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override

of controls, material misstatements due to arroror fraud may occurand not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of tha internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future pericds are subject to tha risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basls for Quallfled Opinlon
Accerding tothe information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2020.

The Company's internal financial controls over obtaining certain confirmation of balances, particularly bank balance confirmations were not operating
effectively, which could potentially result in affecting the expenses such as Interest, bank charges etc., and resultant bank balances in the books of the
Company.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or 2 combination of deficiencies, in intemnal financial control overfinancial reporting, such that there is a reascnable
possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on atimely basis.
Guallfled Opinlen

In our apinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the pessible effects of the matters described in the
basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respacts, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the intemal control over financial
reporting criteriz established by the Company considering the essential components of internal centrol stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0053558

B.N. BHARATHI

Partner
Place : Hyderabad M.No. 236639

Date :July 29, 2020 UDIN:20236639AAAAAXT 308
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020 (T in Lakhs)
As At As At
Partlculars Note March 31,2020 March 31.2019
ASSETS
1 Non Current
Assets 4 17,396.94 19,493.87
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 17.11 23.78
(b) Intangible Assets 17.414.04 19,517.65
(c) Financial Assels &
(i) Investments 7 288.08 259-38
(i) Other Financial Assets 8 N 29'0?
(cy Othar Non Current Assets 29.07 Z
317.15 258.44
2 Current Assefs a
(a) Inventories 3.858.80 4,795.87
{b) Financlal Assets 10
(i} Trade Receivables 11 24.57 80.40
(ii) Cash and cash equlvalents 12 293 328.69
(i) Other Bank Balances 13 162.62 229.28
(iv) Others 14 11.53 1016
{c) Currant Tax Assets (Nst) 15 14.91 413.41
(d) Other Current Assets 390.43 580.45
4,485 80 5,439.25
Total 22,196.99 26,245.35
i) ECQHATY AND LIABILITIES
1  Equity 16
a) Equity Share Capital
fb; OthatryEquity a7 4,428.95 4,428.95
{(6,860.19 (B72.78]
2.431.24 375617
2 Non Current Liablilties { )
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 18
{b} Provisions 19 286.20 320.00
(¢) Other Non Gurrent Liabilities 20 111.54 108.46
7,757.26 F,141.11
3 Current Liablifties B8,155.00 7 .569.57
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 21
(i) Trade Payables 22 12,093.33 11,741.80
(lil} Other Financlal Llablities 23 275.52 698.36
{b) Other Current Liabilities 24 3,241.14 2,116.01
{c) Provisions 25 8468.87 335.18
16.37 28.26
18,473 24 14.,919.61
Total
22.196.99 286,245.35

The accompanying hotes 1-45 form an integral part of this financial statements

Per our report attached

for G NAGENDRASLUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accounts

{FRN DD5355%)

B.N. BHARATHI
Partner
M.No. 236638

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 28th July, 2020
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S5ISIR KUMAR APPIKATLA

Resoluticn Professicnal

REGN.NQ.IBBHIPA-DO1/IP-POO751/2017-18/11283
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2020

A. SHARE CAPITAL {T in Lakhs)
Balance as on MARCH 31, 2019 4,428.95
Balance as on MARCH 31, 2020 4,428 95

B OTHER EQUITY .

{¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Capltal Ravaluation | General Retalned Total
Reserve Reserve Reserve Eamings
on Land

Balance at the beginning of tha reporting period April 1, 2018 0.64 80.82 7,510.15 - 7,581.62
Total Comprehensive Income - - - 8,264.40 8,264.40
Transfer from retained earning to General reserves - - 8,264.40 8,264.40 -
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31, 2018 0.64 80.82 - 754.25 672.78
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period April 1, 2019 6.45 80.82 - 754.25 672.78
Total Comprehensive Income - - - 6,187.41 8,264.40
Transfer from retained earning to General reserves - - 6,187.41 8,264.40 -
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31, 2020 0.64 a80.82 - 6,941.66 6,860.19

Par our report attached

for G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accounts

{FRN D053558)

B.N. BHARATHI
Partner
M.No. 236639

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 28th July, 2020
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J. RAMAMUNI REDDY
Chief Financial Cfficer

For QIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED

SISIR KUMAR APPIKATLA
Resolution Professicnal
REGM.NO.IBBIIPA-001/IP-PC0751/2017-18/11283
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the Perlod ended March 31, 2020 (T in Lakhs)
Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
No. March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Revenue
Revanue from Operations 28 1,104.79 2,538.51
Other Incoma 27 210.54 272.02
Total Income 1,315.33 2,810.53
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 28 €695.32 962.29
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventory 29 195.01 4.476.07
Employee Benefits Expense 30 757.08 797.96
Finance Cost kY 1,860.96 1,528.61
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses a2 2,104.50 2,136.61
Other Expenses 33 1,893.94 1,376.88
Total Expenses 7,5086.81 11,278.42
Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional tems and Tax (6,191.48) {(8,467.89)
Exceptional ltems - {Income) / Expense -
Profit / {Loss) Before Tax (6,191.48) (8,467.89)
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax - -
- Defarrad Tax (Assat) / Liability - (187.58)
- Income Tax realating to Previous Years 21.54
21,54 (167.58)

Profit / {Loss) for the period (6,213.02) (8,300.31)
Other Comprehensive Income (Net)
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 25.60 48.53
Defferred Tax - 12.62
Total Comprehensive Income / (Expense) for the Perlod (6,187.42) (8,264.40)
Eaming per equity Share 4,428.95 4,428.95
- Basic {13.97) {18.66)
- Diluted {13.97) {18.66)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements

Per our report attached

for G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO

Chartered Accounts
(FRN 00535553)

B.N. BHARATHI
Partner
M.No. 236638

Place : Hyderahad
Date : 28th July, 2020
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
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Cash Flow Statement For The Perlod Ended March 31, 2020

{% in Lakhs)

As At

March 31,2020

As At
March 31,2019

A |CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTVITIES
Net Profit f (Loss) before tax and exceptional items
Excepticnal items - Income / {Expenditure)

Other Comprehensive Inocome (Met)

Total Comprehenslve Income befordax
Adjustments for

Depraciation and Amortisation

Amortisation of intangible assets

Diminution in value of investments

Profit f {Loss) on sale of Assets

Interest Incomea

Interest expenses

Operating Profit f {Loss} before working caphtathangss
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

{Increase) / Decrease inlnventories

{Increase) f Decrease in Loans &Advances

Increase / {Decrease) in Current Liabities

Cash Generated fromQOperations

Inceme tax paid net of refunds

Inceme tax adjustment relating to previous years
Net cash flow from operating actvities { &

B |CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale proceeds of fixedassets

Inrerest raceived

Net cash flow from investing actlvities {( B

C |CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Incraase f {Decrease) in working capital borrowlngs
Increase f {Decrease) in long term borrowings
Interest Paid

Net cash flow used In financing activitlas { §

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ( A+B+C )
Cash and cash equivalents at begining of theperiod
Cash and cash equivalents at end of thperiod

Cash and cashequivaients

Cash onhand

Balance with banks In current account
Total

Audited

Audited

2104.50

(12.37
1860.96

55.83
2837.07
226.60

1821.31

(0.89

12.37

351.53
(33.80/
{1860.96

(6191.46

25.60
(6165.87

3953.09
(221277

3040.81
82603
308.49
(21.54]

1204.99

1142

{1543.23|

(326.77)
320.70
2.93

0.01
2.92
293

(8,468,

49
{8,419|

2,137

0.11
(31
1,529
3,634
(4,786
a7
5,007
515
1,114
6,763
1,677

4)

1,974

(16
0.85
K}
18

{470
320
(1,529
{1,678

312
18
330

330
330
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( NOTES \ @

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Qil Country Tubular Limited {“The Company"} is a public limited company, domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1958. The equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and National Stock Exchange
{NSE). Itis primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing of Casing, Tubing and Drill Pipe which are primarily used in the Cil and Gas
Sector forthe drilling and exploration of Oil and Gas.

The Company was admitted under NCLT process on 28 January 2020 and Mr. Sisir Kumarappikatla has been appointed as Interim
Resoclution Professional (RP) to manage the operations in terms of the IBC, 2016. Upon admission of the insolvency petition, the powers of
the Board of Directors of the Company stand suspended. The members of the COC discussed the compromise proposal offered by the
suspended board on the meeting held on 1st July 2020.. Depending on the progress of the subject, the COC would take appropriate call
including the withdrawal of the case u/s 12Aof the IBC code 2016.

The financial statements were certified by Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary and taken on record by the Menitoring Committee
at meeting held on 29 July 2020.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT

i. Statementof Compliance
The financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020 have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS") notified underthe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

ii. Accounting Convention and Basis of Measuremant
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following
materialitems that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:
i) Certainfinancial assets and liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting pelicy on financialinstruments)
ii) Defined benefitand other long-term employee benefits.

iill. Functlonal and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the company and the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the company operates. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded
tothe nearest thousands except share and earning per share data.

iv. UseofJudgements, Estimates and Assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS reguires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities and assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recogniged in the period in which the estimates
are revised and in any future pericds affected.
Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions in respect of the following
areas, that have most significant effect to the camrying amounts within the next financial year are included in the relevant notes.
i) Usefullives of property, plant, equipment andintangibles
i} Measurement of defined benefit obligations
iy Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies iv) Recognition of deferred tax assets.
v) Impairmentofintangibles
vi) Expenditura relating to research and development activities.

v. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/ activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in
cash or cash egquivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets
and liabilities as currentand non- current.

4, SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
[ Property Plant and Equipment:

a) Property Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impaiment losses.

b) The cost of property, plant and equipment includes those incurred directly for the construction or acquisition of the asset, and
directly attributable to bringing it to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
the management and includes the present value of expected cost for dismantling/ restoration wherever applicable.

¢} The Cost of major spares is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipmant in accordance with the
recognition criteria set out in the standard. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised at the time of actual
replacement. The cost of the day-to-day servicing of the item are recognised in statement of profitand loss account.

d} Depreciation is provided under straight line methed in respect of plant, equipment and buildings and for the rest of the tangible
assets on written down value method over the useful life of assets specified in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 and
manner specified therein. Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000/-are fully depreciated inthe year of purchase.

e) Expenditure attributable / relating to PPE under construction / erection is accounted as below:

*  To the extent directly identifiable to any specific plant / unit, trail run expenditure net of revenue is included in the cost of
property plant and equipment.
*  Tothe extent not directly identifiable to any specific plant / unit, is kept under "expenditure during construction® for allocation to
property plant and equipment and is grouped under Capital work in progress.
ii. Intangible Assets:
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vi.

vii.

viii.

a) Intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the assetwill flow to
the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred for creating infrastructure facilities where
the ownership does not rest with the company and where the benefits from it accrue to the company over a future pericd is also
considerad as intangible asset.

b} New product development expenditure, software licences, technical knowhow fee, infrastructure and logistic facilities etc., are
recognised as intangible asset upon completion of development and commencement of commoercial production.

c} Intangible assets are amertised on straight line method over their technically estimated useful life. d) Residual values and useful
lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Changes if any are accounted for as changes in accounting
estimates.

Investments:

Investments in Un-quoted shares are measured at Cost. Diminution/impairment in value, other than temporary, is provided for.

Impairment of Asset:

a.) Financial Assets:

Tha Company applies expected credit loss {(ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following

financial assets and credit risk exposure:

o Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortised cost whether applicable for e.g. loans debt
securities, deposits, and bank balances.

o TradeReceivables

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not contain

a significant financing componant. The application of simplified approach doss not require the company to track changes in credit

risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial

recognition.

b.) Non—financial assets:

Tha Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non- financial asset or a group of
non-financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the amount ofimpairmentloss.

Inventories:

ltems of inverttories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for cbsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories

comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and

condition. Cost of raw material is determined on weighted average method.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

a} Transactions relating 1o non-monetary items and purchase and sale of goods /services denominated in foreign currency are
racorded atthe exchange rate prevailing or a rate that approximates the actual rate on the date of transaction.

b} Assets and liabilities in the nature of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated and restated at prevailing
exchange rates as at the end of the reporting period.

c} Exchange differences arising on account of settlement / conversion of foreign cumency monetary items are recognised as
expense orincome in tha period inwhich they arise.

d} Foreign curmrency gains and losses are reported on a net basis.

Revenue Recognitions:

While recognizing the revenue under 1AS115 in respect of Contracts which meet the defined criteria, due consideration has been

given ta identify all the performance obligations stated therein including transfer of goods or services as well as term of payment. The

transaction price is allocated to each distinct and identifiable performance obligation and is also adjusted for the time value of money.

In respect of goods, revenue is recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of the ownership including effective control of

tha buyer. In respect of all other services/parformance obligations, revenue is recognised upon of completion of such performance.

The revenue 50 measured is stated net of trade discounts / rebated and other price allowances, wherever applicable. Other income

including interest are recognised on accrual basis.

Employes Benefits:

a) Shortterm Benefits
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. The cost ofthe benefits like salaries, wages, medical, leave travel assistance, shortterm compensated absences, bonus,
exgratia eic., is recognised as an expense in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

b} Post-employmentbenefits:

+  Defined Contribution Plans:
The contribution paid /payable under provident fund scheme, ES| scheme, and employee pension scheme is recognised as
expenditure in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

+  Defined Benefit Plans:
The company's obligation towards gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the estimated future cash flows of
the abligation under such plan is detarmined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Any
difference between the interest income on plan asset and the return actually achieved and any changes in the liabilities over
the year due to changes in actuarial assumptions or experienced adjustments within the plan are recognised immediately in
other comprehensive income and subsequently not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.
All defined benefit plans obligations are determined based on valuation as at the end of the reporting perod, made by
independent actuary using the prejected unit credit method. The classification of the company's net obligation into current
and noen-currentis as perthe actuarial valuation report.
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xl.

xIl.

xifi.

xhv.

c) Longterm Employee Benefits:

Tha obligation for long term employee benefits such as long term compensated absences, is determined and recognised in the
similar manner stated in the defined benefit plan.

Borrowling Cost:

a) Borrowing costs incurred for obtaining assets which take substantial period to get ready for their intended use are capitalised to the
raspective assets wherever tha costs are directly attributable to such assets andin other cases by applying weighted average cost
of borrowings to the expenditure on such assets.

b} Otherborrowing costs aretreated as expense forthe year.

c} Significant transaction costs in respect of long-tern borrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans using effective
interest methed.

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax:

a} CurrentTax
Tha tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profits differ from the profit as reported in the staterment of
profit and loss because of items of income ar expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are nevartaxable
or deductible. The company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
ofthe reporting pericd. In the event of Tax computed as stated is less than the tax computed under secticn 115JB of the Incoma tax
Act., 1961, provision for current tax will be made in accordance with such provisions.

b} Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

The camrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced tc the extent that it is no
lengar probable that sufficient taxable profits will be availabla to allow all or part of the asset to be recovared.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the pericd in which the liability is
seftled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Thea measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets raflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the company expects, at the end ofthe reporting period to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

c} Currentand deferred Tax forthe year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive incoma or directly in equity, in which case, the current and defarred tax are also reccgnised in other
comprehensive income ordirectly in equity respectively.

Deferred tax rasulting frem “timing difference” betweaen taxable and accounting income is accountad for using the tax rates and
laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheetdate. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward
only to the extent there is reasonably certain that there will be sufficient future income to recover such Deferred TaxAsset.

Minimum Alternate Tax CradIt:

Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entitlerent is recognized in the books of account when there is convincing evidenca that the Company

will pay nomal income tax during the specified pericd. The Entitlement is reviewed at each balance sheet date with regard to the

correctness of the carrying amount

Reasearch and Development:

Capital expenditure incurred has been disclosed under separate heads of account and revenue expenditure incurred is charged off as

adistinct item in the Profit and Loss account.

Financial instruments (financial assets and financial liabilities):

Allfinancialinstruments are recognized initially at fair value. The Classification of financial instruments depends on the objective of the

business model for which it is held and the contractual cash flows that are sclely payments of principal and interest on the principal

outstanding. Fer the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of the Company are classified into (a} non-derivate
financial instruments and {b} derivative financial instruments.
a) Non-derivative financial instruments:
= Security Deposits, cash and cash equivalents, other advances, trade receivables and eligible current and non-current
financial assets are classified as financial assets under this clause.

+  Loans and borrowings, trade and other payables including depaosits collected from various parties and eligible current and
non-current financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities under this clause.

=  Financial instruments are subsequently carried at amortized cost .

*  Transaction costs that are attibutable to the financial instruments recognized at amortized cost are included in tha fair value
of suchinstruments.

b} Derivative financial instrumants:

+  The palicyin respect of Derivatives will be determined as and when requires.

Clalms:

Claims by and against the company, including liquidated damages, are recognised on accaptanca basis.
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT As on March 31, 2020

(% in Lakhs)

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT ACCUMULATED DEPREGCIATION NET CARRYING AMOUNT

As on Adjust- ments! Agon As on For the Adjust- ments/ A on As on As on

DESCRIPTION Addltlons - -
April1, 2019 Deductions | March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019 Year Deductions March 31, 2020| March 31, 2020/ March 31, 2019
Land 352.59 - - 35259 - - - - 352.59 252,59
Buildings 7.678.80 - - 7,678.80 3,377.58 304.65 - 3,682.23 3,996.58 4,301.22
Plant & Equipment 52,345.35 - - 52,345.3 37,556.50 1,784.54 - 39,341.34 13,004.00 14,788.85
Fumiture & Fixtures 195.58 - - 195.58 182.13 2.67 - 184.80 10.77 13.44
Vehigles 47 45 - - 47,48 44 85 027 - 4512 234 261
Cffice Equipment 258.93 0.89 - 259.82 245 57 0.40 - 246.97 12.85 12.36
Data Procaszing Equipment 364.87 - - 364.87 342.06 5.00 - 347.08 17.81 22.80
TOTAL 61,243.58 0.89 - 61,244.47 41,749.69) 2,097.83 - 43,847.52 17,396.94 19,493.87
i.’: Carrylng values a2 on March 31, 2019 61,238.75] 15.52 10.70 61,243.57 38,629.92| 2,129.94] 10.17 41 ,?49.69| 19,493.88 21,608.87]
5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS As on March 31, 2020

’  in Lakhs)

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT AGCCUMULATED AMORTIZATION NET CARRYING AMOUNT

As on Adjust- ments As on Ason For the Adjust- ments! As on As on Ason
DESCRIFTION April 1, 2019 Additions Deductions | March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019 Year Daductlons March 31, 2020| March 31, 2020/ March 31, 2019
Computer Software 208.79 - - 208.79 185.01 667 - 191.68 1711 23.78
TOTAL 208.79 - - 208.79 185.01 6.67 - 191.68 17.11 2378
Carrying values as on March 31, 2018 208.79 - - 208.7¢ 178.34 §.67 - 185.01 23.78 3045

Note: The Management has estimated the useful life of software for 5 years and amortisation has been worked out accordingly.
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6. INVESTMENTS

{¥ in Lakhs)
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Trade Investments (Unquofed, at cost)
Investments in Equity Instruments - 5,220.40
23,220,400 Equity Shares of *10/- each in
United Seamless Tubulaar Private Limited
{Including 19,000,000 of Bonus Shares "10/- each}
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investmenis - 5,220.40
7. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Z in Lakhs)
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 288.08 259.38
288.08 259.38
8. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{T in Lakhs)
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
MAT Credit Entilement (refer note no.2.x} 29.07 20.07
29.07 29.07
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9. INVENTORIES

{T in Lakhs)
March 21,2020 March 31, 2019
Velued at lower of cost or net realiseble value except scrap which is velued at esfimated realisable
vaiue.
Raw Materlals 803.84 1,188.42
Work in Progress 1,238.9 1,415.21
Finished Goods 14903 4.29
Stores and Spareparts 2,3808.0 2.406.42
Scrap 0.61 26.37
4.581.45 5,040.71
Less: Provision for nen-moving stores and spares 722.65 24484
3,858.80 4,795.87
10. TRADE RECEIVABLES
{¥ in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considered good 24.57 80.40
24.57 8040
11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
{Z in Lakhs)
March 21,2020 March 31, 2019
Cash and CashEqulvalents
Cash on Hand 0.01 0.19
Balancas with Banks in Curment Accounts 292 329.50
293 329.69
12. BANK BALANCES OTHERS .
{Z in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Margin Money Deposit Accounts 40.78 46.40
Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 121.85 182.88
162.63| 229.28
13. OTHERS & in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2018
Interest receivable 11.53 10.16
11.53 10.16
14. CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) € inLakns)

March 31,2020

March 31,2019

Income Tax Refund Raceivable (refar noteno.2.x)
Prepaid Taxes - Income Tax {Net) (rafer noteno.2.x)

13.24 411.75
1.67 1.85
14.91 4132.40
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15. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS @ in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Balances with Revenue Authorities 327.67 290,38
Prepaid Expenses 26.90 44 35
Advances to Suppliers 35.87 24572
39044 580.45
16. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL @ in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Authorised :
85,000,000 Equity Shares of par valus of 10/- each 8,500.00 8,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paidup: 4,428.95 4,428.95
At the beginning and at the end of the year
44,284, Equi h 1 full I i h
89,530 Equity Shares of10 each fully paid up in Casl 4,425.95 442895
17. OTHER EQUITY & in Lakhe)
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Capital Reserve:

Share Forfeiture 0.85 0.85
Ravaluation Reserve orlLand 80.82 80.82
General Regerve:

Balance at the baginning of thayear (?54.25[ 7.510.15

Add / (Less) : Transfer from Retained Earnings {6,187.41 (8,264.40¢

Balance at the closing of theyear (6,941.66 (754.26]
Retainad Earnings

Balance brought forward from previous year - -

Add: Transfer from Statement of Changes in Equity (6187.41 (8,264.40

Balances Avallable forAppropriatlons (6,187.41 (8,264.40

Appropriations:

Less: Transfer to General Reserve {6,187.41) (8.264.40

Balance carrled forward to nexyear - -

{6,860.19 (672.79]
18. BORROWINGS @ in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Unsscured
a.loan from company 286.20 320.00
286.20 320.00

Disclosure
a. Loan from related Company

Tha barrowings ars from ralatad company

March 31,2020

March 31,2019

Cutstanding amaunt
Rate of Interest

Tanura

288.20 320.00
7.5% p.a. 7.5% p.a.
3 ymars 3 yaars
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19. PROVISIONS

{¥ in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Provision for Employee benefits 111.54 108.46
111.54 108.45
20. OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES & in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
[Secured
Advance from Customers (Exports} 6,357.26 5,741.11
Advance against sale ofplant 1,400.00 1,400.00
7.757.26 7.141.11
21. BORROWINGS & in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,201%
Secured
aWorking Capital Loans from Banks 11,742.51 11,741.80
Unsecurad
b. Loand From Company 350.82 -
12,083.23 11,741.80

Disclosures

a.Working Capital Loans given above includes loans taken from various banks the details of which are as follows:

Disclosures

a.Working Capital Loans given above includes loans taken from various banks.

Overdue
Period of maturity | Qutstanding amount
Particulars with reference to i Rate of Interest| and
Balance Sheet date| 2Moun period
{inCr)
1. State Bank of India Renewable every
Cash Credit year
ash Lredl 3590.08| BaseRatoPlus| ., ..
2.75% ’
Interest accured and Dua 1 855.75
2. Allahabad Bank
Cash Credit Renewable every 3,634.48| Base Rate Plus| 4888
Interest accured and Dua year 1.233.31 2.75%
3. Indian Overseas Bank
Cash Credit Renewable every Basaz l;:.t; Plus 27.24
year 4,517.96 )
Security:

Working Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation of present and future raw materials, work
in progress, finished goods, stores and sparesand book debts of the Company and charge on

moveable properties other than Processing Plant I

b.Loan from related Company

The barrowings are fram related companles

Out standing amount { ) 350.82 -
Rate of Interest 10% P.A. -
Tenure & Months -
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Security:

Working Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation of present and future raw materials, work in progress, finished goods, stores and spares

and book debts of the Company and charge on movable properties other than Processing Plant 1.

22. TRADE PAYABLES ® inLakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Total outstanding duesof:
Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises (MESE) - -
Trade Payables for Materials and Services 275.52 G98.36
275.52 B8958.36

Disclosures

1. The Company has no information as to whether any of its vendors constitute a “Supplier” within the meaning of Section 2 {n) of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as no declarations were received under the said Act from them.

2. The other payables includes an amount of * 32,85,840 (Previous year *420,65,000)due to Companies in which Directors are interested.

23. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (€ in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 31,2012

Interast Accrued but not due 24.54 11.48
Interest Accrued and due to banks 3,094.7 1,921.66|
Unclaimed Dividends 121.85 182.88
3,241.14 2,116.02

Disclosures

The bank has stopped providing interest on cash credit accounts.Interest on Bank borrowings from State Bank of India and Allahabad

Bank has been provided as per Companys' Calculations.

24. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

& in Lakhs)

March 31,2020

March 31,2019

Advance from Customers
Other Payables
Accrued Expenses

42.34 14.87
80453 320.31
846.87 335.18
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25. PROVISIONS

(X in Lakhs)
March 31, 2020 March 31,2012
Pravision for Employes benefits 16.37 28.27
16.37 2827

26. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS .
{Z in Lakhs)

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Sale of Products 1,001.87 2,485.91
Cther Operating Revenues
a) Job works 35.08 51.82
b} Sale of Scrap 67.864 0.78
1,104.79 2,538.51
27. OTHER INCOME & in Lakhs)

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Interest Income Earned 12.37 31.25

Interest on Income Tax Refund 91.78

Liguidity Damages Received Sale of Power - 1.54

Profit on Sale of Assets 47.41 54.80

Sundry Balances Written Back - 0.1

Provision for Diminuticn in value of Investments written back 58.36 184.08

Miscellanaous Income -

Net (Loss)Gain on Foreign Currency Transaction & Translaticn 0.62 0.24
210.54 272.02

28. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED :
{Z in Lakhs)

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Opening Stocks 1,188.42 1,767.29
Add : Purchases 310.74 383.42
Less : Closing Stock 1,499.16 2,150.71
803.84 1,188.42
695.32 962.29
29. (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORY & in Lakhs)
Previous Year
March 31, 2020 Ended March
31,2019
Opening Finished Goods 4.29 231.55
Add : Purchases 137.70
Closing Finished Goods 149.03| 4.29
(7.04 227.26
Opening Work-in-Progress and Scrap 1,441.58 5,690.29
Closing Work-in-Progress and Scrap 1,239.53 1,441.58
20205 4,248.81
Net {Increase)/ Decrease 195.01 4.,476.07|

50




( NOTES

D

30. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

{Z in Lakhs)
Previous Year
March 231, 2D20 Ended March
31,2012
Salaries and Wages 731.12 755.06
Contritubtion to Provident and Other Funds 25.04 40.57
Staff Welfare 0.92 2.32
757.08 79795
31. FINANCE COST ® in Lakhs)
Previous Year
March 31, 2020 Ended March
31,2019
Interast 1,849.47, 1,452.72
Interest on Incame Tax - -
Cther Bormowing Costs 11.49 75.88
1,860.96| 1,528.60
32. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES .
{¥ in Lakhs)
Previous Year
March 31, 2020 Ended March
31,2019
Depreciation of tangible assets 2,097 82 2,129.94
[Amortization of intangible assets B.67 6.67
2,104.50| 2,136.61
33. OTHER EXPENSES @& in Lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31, 2020 Ended March

31,2019
Consumption of Stores and Spares 56.89 92.24
Pravision for Non-moving Stocks 477.81 -
Power & Fual 132.35 189.16
Repairs to Machinery 21.71 10.01
Insurance 19.87 26.61
Rates and Taxes 6.18 10.40
Sslling and Distribution Expenses 4.87 29.84
Liquidated Damages 425.40 503.03
Packing & Forwarding 2.30 10.36

Excise Duty / GST - -
Administrative Expenses 12.43 21.52
Factory Maintenance 35.64 51.02
Licence Fee 1.87 717
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 10.98 17.58
Profassional & Consultancy Charges 130.50 39.80
Secreterial Expenses 27.22 27.77

Sundry Balances Written Off - -
Net Loss/(Gain) on Foreign Currency Transaction & Translation 506.02 318.34
Miscellanecus Expenditure 21.90 22.02
1,893.94 1,376.87|
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34. OTHER EXPENSES

35.

® in Lakhs)

Previous Year

March 31, 2020 Ended Manch
31,2018
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments written back 5220.4( 0.0(¢
Investments written off (5220.40 0.0C

The Company has incurred losses of "61.87 crores duringthe year and the accumulated losses of Rs_ 68.60 crores as on
March 31, 2020 have fully eroded the net worth. Out of the total losses for the year, Rs.18.61 crores was on account of
Interest and other finance costs arising out of the debt. The company had defaulted on the payment of interest on
borrowings and State Bank of India initiated the insclvency proceedings u/s 7 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code {IBC),
2016. The company was admitted for the Corporate insclvency Resolution Process ( CIRP) by the Honorable National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Hyderabad on 28.01.2020 and appocinted Mr.Sisir Kumar Appikatla as Resolution
Professional (RP} to conduct the management and operations of the company vide its order No. CP {IB) No.220/ 07/ HDB
{2018 dated 28.01.2020 and same was approved and ratified by the committee of financial Creditors in the 1st
Meeting of the Committee of Creditors {(CoC) held on 28th February 2020 as per the provisions of the said code. The RP

have constituted the CoC and conducted the 1st and 2nd

meeting of the CoC, and received the claims from various

creditors and admitted valid claims and appointed the Valuers for the valuation of the assets of the company as per the

provisions of the IBC code 2016.

36. Disclosure as per schedule lll of the act and Ind AS-37 on Provislons, Contingent Liabllitles and Contingent assets:

Contingent liabilities :
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts

& in Lakhs)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Income Tex — The revenue has appealed before Hon'ble High Court of
Andhra Pradesh against the order of Hon'ble Income Tax appellate 370.67 370.67
Tribunal, Hyderabad which was in favour of the Company in respect of ’ ’
deduction claimed u/s 80 HHC.
Central Excise — Demand raised by the Central Excise Department
in respect of process amounting to'manufacture’ and applicability 722.45 722.45
of duty thereon in respect of certain products against which an appeal has
been made before CESTAT, Bangalora.
Claim of Office of the Additional Director General of Foreign Trade,
Hyderabad for nen-fulfilment of exportobligation. 8.03 -
37. Confirmation of balances
The company had notobtained balance confirmation from debtors and creditors.
38. Disclosure as per Ind AS-7
Statement of recongiliation for changes in liabilities arising from financial activities .
{T in Lakhs)
Particulars Working capital borrowings | Unsecured loans
Cpening balance 11741.80 320.00
Borrowed during the year 643.17 350.81
Repaid during the year (842.48) 33.80
Net movement 0.71 317.02
Closing balance 11742.51 637.01
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39. Disclosure as perind AS-12 Income tax
A. Income tax assessments:

The company's income tax assessments were completed upto financial year 2016-17.

B. The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax asset and liability are

as follows:
& in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 202D March 31, 2019
Difference in WDV of PPE and Intangible assets {24784.28) {2711.55)
Carried forward losses T4476.33 4201.94
Post-Employment Benefits 417.37 35.585
Other disallowances 11582.84 499.63
Net Deferred Taxes Assets / (Liabilities) 61692.26 2033.51
However, as a matter of prudence the company did not recognise the asset in the books of accounts.
40, Disclosure as perind AS-19-Employee beneflts
a. Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution 1o Defined Contribution Plan recognised as expenses for the year as under:
& in Lakhs)
2019 - 2020 2018 - 2019
Employar's Centribution to Provident Fund 26.59 29.87
Employer's Centribution to ESI 7.16 9.43

b. Defined Beneflt Plan
I. Gratuity obligation ofthe company:

The employees'’ gratuity fund scheme managed by a Trust is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation
is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognised each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measures each unit to build up the final
obligation. The obligation for leave encashmentis recognised in the books as per Actuarial Valuation.

Assets and Liability {Balance sheet position)

{¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligation 146.03 145.27
Fair value of plan assets 43.01 4239
Surplus / {deficit) - -
Net asset / {liability) 103.02 (102.87)
Expense recognised during the period & in Lakhs)

Partlculars March 31, 2020
In Income statement (P&L afc — expense provision) 17.74
In other comprehensive income (Balance sheet item) (17 .60}
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Changes in the present value of obligation

{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars For the period ending
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligations as at the beginning 145.28 143.08
Interest cost 9.97 10.19
Current Service Cost 10.59 11.19
Past service cost — (Vested benefits) - -
Benefits Paid (2.67) -
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss on obligation {(17.13) {19.49)
Present value of obligations as at the end 146.03 145.28
Bifurcation of net liability -
Current liability (Short Term) 17.76 19.27
Non-current liability {Long Term} 128.27 126.01
Net liability 146.03 145.28
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars For the period anding
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning 42 .40 39.34
Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan asset - {0.02)
Return on plan assets excluding Interest Income 0.47 0.19
Interest Income 2.82 2.88
Bengfits Faid {2.67) -
Fair value of plan assets as at the end 43.02 42.40
Expense recognised in the Income Statement (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2020
Current Service Cost 10.59
Past Service Cost -
Interest Cost 715
Expense recognised in the Income statement 17.74
Other Comprehensive Income & in Lakhs)
Partlculars March 31, 2020
Actuarial {gains) / losses
Actuarial {gains) / losses on obligations (17.13)
Actuarial {gains) / losses on plan assets {0.47)
Total OCI (17.60)
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. LongTermcompensated absences—Leave Encashment
Assets and Llabllity {Balance sheet posltion)

{¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligation {16.35) {15.17)
Fair value if plan assets - -
Surplus / {deficit) - -
Net asset / {liability) {16.35) {15.17)
Expense recognised during the period @ in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2020
In Income statement (P&L afc — expense provision) 10.06
Changes In the present value of obligation
{¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars For the period ending
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligations as at the beginning 15.17 20.80
Interest cost 1.06 1.48
Current Service Cost 9.01 875
Benefits Paid (3.78) (1.38)
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss on obligation {5.11} {15.51)
Present value of obligations as at the end 16.35 16.17
Bifurcation of net liability
Current liability (Short Term) 2.08 1.58
Non-currant liability {Long Term) 14.27 13.59
Net liability 16.35 15.17
Changes In the falrvalue of plan assets
{% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the period ending
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning - -
Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan asset - -
Return on plan assets excluding Interest Income - -
Interest Income - -
Contribution by employer 3.78 1.35
Benefits Paid (3.78) (1.38)

Fair value of plan assets as at the end
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Expense recognised in the Income Statement

{¥ in Lakhs)

Farticulars March 31, 2020
Current Service Cost 9.00
Past Service Cost -
Interest Cost 1.06
Expense recognised in the Incoma statement 10.06
lll. Investment Details:
Partlculars % Invested % Invested
Asg at st As at 31st
March 2020 March 2019
LIC. 100 100
IV. Actuarlal assumptions:
Gratulty Leave Gratuity Leave
{Funded} Encashment {Funded} Encashment
{Non funded) {Non funded)
2019-20 2019-20 2018-19 201818
Mortality Table (LIC)
Discount rate (per annum) 6.53% 7.58% 7.35% 7.35%
Expecied rate of retumn on plan assets 7.71% - 7.71% -
{Per annum)
Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 4% 4% 4% 4%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan
assets held, assessed risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the Company’s policy for plan assets management.

41. Disclosure as per Ind AS — 21 — The effects of changes In forelgn exchange rates

Un-hedged foreign currency exposure at the yearend:

{T in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade payables Nil Nil
Cthers 6357.25 5741.11
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a.Exchange differences arising out of setlement / translation
on account of export sales for the year (506.76) {322.52)
b.Exchange differences arising out of setlement / translation
on account of previous year., imports 0.00 (3.72)
c.Exchange differences arising out of settlement / translation
on account of others 0.73 7.90
Net gain / (loss} recognised during the vear (506.02) {318.34)
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42. Disclosure as perInd AS —33 Earning per Share:

Partlculars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Total No. of Shares ( ~ in lakhs) 4428.95 4428.95
Profit after Taxes and excepticnal items { © in lakhs) (6187.41) (8264.40)
Earning per share Basic & Diluted (/per share) {13.97) {18.86)

43. Disclosure as perInd AS-108 Operating Segments:

The Segmental Reporting is given for Sales and Services since the Company is predominantly engaged in the manufacture
and sale of Drill Pipe and Allied Products, Qil Country Tubular Goods (OCTG) and Services associated with the product.

{¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
1 Segment Revenue (Sales and Income from Services) {Audited) {Audited)

- DRILL PIPE AND ALLIED PRODUCTS 212.03 1727.13

- OCTG SALES 707.34 415.18

- OCTG SERVICES 35.08 -

- OTHER SALES AND SERVICES 82.50 396.19

Total Segment Revenua 1036.95 2538.50
2 Segment Results Profit / {Loss) before Interest and Tax

- DRILL PIPE AND ALLIED PRODUCTS {923.30) {2467.06)

- OCTG SALES (3080.15) (593.05)

- OCTG SERVICES (152.74) -

- OTHER SALES AND SERVICES (359.25) (665.92)

Total Segment Results (4515.45) (3626.03)
3 Unallocable Income { {Expenses) - Net

Less : Interest & Other Income / (Expenses)

Total Profit Bafore Tax and After Exceptional ltems. {1676.02) (12586.57)
4 Segment Assets

- DRILL PIPE AND ALLIED PRODUCTS (6191.46) (4882.60)

- OCTG SALES

- OCTG SERVICES

- OTHER SALES AND SERVICES 5.02 54.70

Total Segment Assets 16.76 13.15

- Un-allocable Assets 0.83 -

Total 1.96 12.55
& Segment Liabilities 24.57 80.40

- DRILL PIPE AND ALLIED PRODUCTS 22172.42 26164.96

- OCTG SALES 22196.99 26245.36

- OCTG SERVICES

- OTHER SALES AND SERVICES

Total Segment Liabilities 56.34 47515

- Un-allocable Liabilities 187.94 114.22

Total 8.32 -
6 Capital Employed

- Un-allocable (2512.05) 3675.35

Note: Capital Employed includes Share Capital and Reserves otherthan Revaluation Reserve.
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44. Disclosure as perInd AS — 24 — Related party disclosures & in Lakhs)
8l Particulars of the party Relationship Nature of Transactions March 31, March 31,
No. 2020 2019
A United Steel Allied Industries One of the Director is Payments during the year 338 330

Private Limited related Received during the year - 320.01
Closing Balance DR / (CR) (319.06) (352.8B)

Interast Paid 22.07 12.75

B USAI Forge Private Limited One of the Director Sales f Material Purchase 165.89 (34.19)
is related Received during the year 370.48 57.24

Payments during the year (614.16) 195.88

Closing Balance DR / {CR) {319.00) (387.79)

Interest Paid 16.58 -

Remuneration to Directors included under the head Employee Benefits Expense is as follows: ® in Lakhs)

ﬁl. Particulars of the party Ralationship Natura of Transactions March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
o.
A Sri K.Suryanarayana Chaiman Remuneration 29.71 39.12
B Sri Sridhar Kamineni Managing Director Remuneration as Director 29.71 419.44
C Dr. T 8 Sethurathnam Diractor Sitting Fee 0.72 0.80
D Sri A P Vitthal Director Sifting Fee 1.32 1.00
E S KV Ravindra Reddy Director Sitting Fee 1.32 1.00
F Smt Lakshmi Kiranmai Cirector Sitting Fee 0.21 0.00
G Sisir Kumar Appikatla Resolution Professional Remuneration 6.25 0.00
H Sri J Ramamuni Reddy Chief Financial Officer Remuneration 8.40 147
| Privanka Garg Company Secratary Remuneration 2.20 1.82

45. Financial instruments

A) Financial instruments by category

The carrying and fair value of financial instruments by categories of March 31, 2020 were as follows:

® in Lakhs)
March 31,2020 March 312019
Amortlsed | Total carrying | Total fair Amortised Total Totalfair
Particulars Cost value Value Cost carrying values
value
Assets
Cash and cash 2.93 293 293 329.69 329.69 329.69
equivalents
Othe bark 162.62 162.62 162.62 229.28 229.28 229.28
balances
Tradereceivdles 24.57 24.57 24.57 80.40 80.40 80.40
Othe financial 299.61 299.61 299.61 269.54 269.54 269.54
assets
Total 489.74| 489.74| 489.74| 908.92 | 808.92 | 908.92
Llabilities
Trade pgdiles 275.52 275.52 275.52 698.36 698.36 698.36
Borrowings 12,379.53 12,379.53 12,379.53 12,061.80 12,061.80 12,061.80
Othe financial 3,241.14 3,241.14 3,241.14 2,116.02 2,116.02 2.116.02
liabilities
Total 15,896.19, 15,896.19 15,896.19| 14,876.18 14,876.18 14,876.18
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B) Financial risk management

Financial risk factors
The company is exposed to financial risks arising fromi its operations and the use of financial

instruments. The key financial risks include market risk, and liquidity risk. The management reviews and design policies and
procedures to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The primary market risk to the Company foreign
aexchange risk. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the customer repayments. The Company’s
exposure to liquidity risks are on account of interest rate risk on barrowings. The following sections provide details regarding the
Company’s exposure to the above mentioned financial risks and the management thereof,

Marketrisk

The Company operates internatichally and a portion of the business is transacted in several currencies and conseguently the
Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through its sales and services in those countries. The exchange rate between
the rupee and foreign cumrencies has changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the future.
Consequently, the results of the Company's operations are affected as the rupee appreciates/depreciates against these
currencies.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments when counterparty defaulis on its obligations.
The Company's exposure to credit risk arises primarily from loans extended, security deposits, balances with bankers and trade
and other receivables. The Company minimises credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties. The
Company’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure.
The Company trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the Company’s policy that all customers who wish
to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an
ongoing basis with the result that the Company’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

Credit risk exposure

Atthe end of the reporting pericd, the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
class of financial assets recognised in the statement of financial position. No other financial assets carry a significant exposure to
creditrisk.

Liguidity risk

The Company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations.
The Company has short term borrowings from banks who had determined the working capital accounts as non-performing asset.

46. Remuneration to Auditor {excluding GST):

(In¥)
2019-2020 2018-2019
As: Auditor 400,000 400,000
For Taxation Matters 50,000 50,000
Far Other Services 173,000 79,000

47. Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the cumment year's
classification/ disclosure.

For QIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
Per our repart attached or

far G NAGENDRASUNDARAM & CO J. RAMAMUNI REDDY
Chartered Accounts Chief Financial Officer
{FRN 0053558)
B.N. BHARATHI
Partner
N 6630 For OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
. SISIR KUMAR APPIKATLA
Place : Hyderabad Resolution Professional
Date : 29th July, 2020 REGN.NO.IBBIIPA-001/IP-PO0O751/2017-18/11283
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OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED
(CIN: L26932TG1985PLC005329)
Regd Office: : 9 - Kanchanjunga, King Koti Road, Hyderabad - 500 001 (TG}
Email.demat@octlindia.com, website:www.octlindia.com

34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Voting Through Electronlc Means

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration} Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies {(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and
Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise their right 1o vote by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The Company has approached NSDL for providing e-voling services through our e-voting platform. In this regard, your Demat
Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the Company for your participation in e-voting on resolution placed by the Company
on e-Voting system.

The Notice of the 34thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-Voting
procass along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloaded from the link hitps:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com or
hitp:/foctlindia.com/pdffannual_report2019_20.pdf..

The e-voting period commences on December 26, 2020 (2:00 am) and ends on December29, 2020(5:00 pm). During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on aresolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of members shall be in propaortion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as onh the
cut-off dateof 24th December, 2020. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 24th December, 2020, may obtain the login 1D and
password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.inor (demat@octlindia.com /xifield@gmail.com} .

The facility for voting through remote e-voting are only made available in view of the AGM Proceedingsthrough Video
Conferencing.

The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system

1. Visitthe e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitps:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.comy/.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Sharehclders’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/ with your
existing IDEAS legin. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Vioting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. YourUser|D details will be as per details given below :

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP |D followed by 8 Digit Client ID (For example if
your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is IN300***1 2****),

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary ID {For example if your Beneficiary 1D is
1 2**&&**&**&&**& then your user ID iﬁ 1 2**************)‘

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company (For
example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user |ID is 10145600 1**%).

5. Your password details are given below:
If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to legin and cast your vote.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial passwerd’, you need enter the ‘initial password' and the system will force
you to change your password.

¢. Howto retrieve your ‘initial password™?

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on
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your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from yaur mailbox. Open the email and open the attachmenti.e. a .pdf
file. Open the .pdffile. The password to open the .pdffile is your 8 digit client |D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client |D for
CDSL accountor folio humber for shares held in physical form. The pdffile contains your 'User ID' and your ‘initial password’.

If your email ID is notregistered, your ‘initial password' is communicated to you on your postal address.
Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have notreceived the "Initial password" or have forgotten your password:

Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

"Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning
your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.
After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

Afteryou click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

1.

2,

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active
WVoting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding shares and
whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select“EVEN" of the Company.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modity the number of shares for which you wish
to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confiration, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

1.

Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of
the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail({Scrutinizer mail ID) to with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

Please note the following:

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to
vote again atthe AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through
ballot paper.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion oh the resolutions on which voting is 1o be held, allow voting with the
assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by
availing the remote e-voting facility.
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The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-volting in the presence of at least two withesses not in the employment of the
Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same
and declare the result of the voting forthwith

Otherinformation:

o Your legin id and password can be used by you exclusively for e-voting on the resolutions placed by the companies in which
you are the shareholder.

o ltis strongly recommended notto share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep it confidential.

In case of any queries, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for members and e-voling user manual for
members available at the Downloads sections of https:/Aww.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.:
1800-222-990.

Assuring you of our best services,
Regards,

e-Voting support desk

National Securities Depository Limited (www.nsdl.co.in}
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If undelivered, please return to:

Oil Country Tubular Ltd.

Regd. Office: 9, Kanchanjunga, King Koti Road,
Hyderabad - 500 001, Telangana, India.




